CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 6333103

President - Ron Stefani 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager ~ James Derbin
Vice President ~ Greg MacMillan Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Director —James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Cosme Padilla

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2026 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET
MISSION AND VISION

Mission Statement
To provide quality services to the community at the highest standard and in the most cost-effective manner.

Vision Statement

Dedicated to inclusive community involvement and providing excellent customer service while being recognized as a leading resource
for enhancing the community of Castroville.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in the Board
meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board during regular business hours at (831) 633-2560.
Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be received at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting to enable the District to arrange reasonable accommodation.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA

The Board may add items of business not appearing on the posted Agenda if: (1) the Board, by a majority vote,
determines that emergency situation exists as defined in Government Code Section 54956.5; or (2) the Board, by a two-
thirds vote of the members present at the meeting or, if less than two-thirds of the members present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, determines that there is a need to take immediate action on the item and that the need for action
came to the attention of the agency subsequent to the posting of the Agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This designated time is for members of the public to provide comments on any District related matter. Under the
provisions of the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from taking action on items not listed on the agenda. At the discretion
of the Board President, comments on a particular agenda item may be deferred until that item is heard. Please limit your
comments to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the agenda. The public will have the
opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each agenda item.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Agenda consists of routine items for which Board approval can be taken with a single motion and vote. A
Board Member may request that any item be placed on the Regular Agenda for separate consideration.

1. Consider and approve the draft minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 16, 2025 — motion item



AGENDA, Page 2
JANUARY 20, 2026
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. California Special District Association (CSDA) Webinar: SB 827 Fiscal and Financial Training for Board
Members and Certain Employees, Wednesday, March 4, 2025, at 1:00 PM — 3:00 PM free to CSDA
member.

2. Clog Busters: Stop the Clog

3. The Guardian - California farms applied millions of pounds of PFAS to key crops, study finds

PRESENTATIONS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.
1. None

NEW BUSINESS

If item is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.

1. Consider approving and authorizing the General Manager to process payment for emergency water
service line replacements for 10530/10540 Blevins Way, $17,906.59 on 9/26/25 and 10481 Geil Street,
$20,184.53 on 11/12/25 provided by West Valley Construction with Sole Source Justification — motion
item

2. Consider and approve Resolution No. 26-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD
Accepting Bill of Sale for Sewer System Facilities installed by the Marine Mammal Center located at
11125 Commercial Parkway, Castroville, CA for Castroville CSD: value $198,674.81 — motion item

3. Consider and approve Notice of Completion (NOC) for Castroville Well #6 Emergency Deep Aquifer
Supply Project, contractor Maggiora Brothers Drilling, Inc.- motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

If item is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.

1. Update on water and sewer rate study ~ James Derbin, General Manager
2. Update on Street Lighting for Castroville Zone1 and Moro Cojo Zone 2 — James Derbin, General Manager
3. Update on Well #6 Project — James Derbin, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION

For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. Directors’ reports on
meetings with other agencies, organizations, and individuals on behalf of the District and on official District Matters.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors



AGENDA, Page 3
JANUARY 20, 2026
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STAFF REPORTS

For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. When needed, this time
is reserved for the General Manager and Staff to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update, Staff
Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update,
Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Internal Report and
Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive, approve, and file the Check Register for the month of December 2025 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA, Tuesday, February 17, 2026, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - motion item

MEETING INFORMATION
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during the discussion of that item.

Availability of agenda materials: Materials related to any item on this Agenda submitted to the District Board of Director or
Committee Members after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at the District's office,
11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012, during normal business hours. All documents supporting this agenda are
available on the District website www.castrovillecsd org, subject to the staff's availability to post the documents before the
meeting.

Reasonable Accommodation: Any person with a disability who requires accommodation to view the agenda or to
participate in the public comment portion of the Board meeting should direct such requests to Lidia Santos, Secretary to
the Board, at (831)-633-2560. Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be
received at least seventy-two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting.

Disruptive Conduct: If any meeting of the District is willfully disrupted by a person or by a group of persons so as to render
the orderly conduct of the meeting impossible, a meeting may be recessed or the person or persons willfully disrupting the
meeting may be ordered to leave the meeting. Disruptive conduct includes addressing the Board or Committee without
first being recognized, not addressing the subject before the Board or Committee, repetitively addressing the same
subject, failing to relinquish the podium when requested to do so, or otherwise preventing the Board or Committee from
conducting its meeting in an orderly manner. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Certification of Posting
I certify that on January 15, 2026, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least 72 hours
in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954 2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on January 15, 2025.

O e

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 16, 2025

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Director Cosme Padilla, Director Glenn Oania, Director James Cochran, and Director Greg
MacMillan and President Ron Stefani

Absent:

General Manager: James Derbin

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:
Guest: Scott German, CPA with Fetcher & Company and NCRPD General Manager Alex Lopez

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Ron Stefani led the pledge of allegiance.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. The motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve the draft minutes of
November 18, 2025, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from ACWA JPIA presenting the President’s Special Recognition Award to Castroville Community
Services District for outstanding performance in the Liability program, demonstrated by maintaining
exceptionally low claim costs relative to contributions during the period 10/01/2021-09/30/2024.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Caltrans Moss Landing CAPM Project Description

2. County of Monterey Supervisor's Snapshot, District 2 Glenn Church. A Summary of Your Local
Government Action, December 2025

3. Best Best & Krieger LLP, New Fiscal and Financial Training for Board Members and Certain Employees

Informational items accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1.

Fechter & Company, Certified Public Accountants to present proposed final draft of Castroville Community
Services District, Annual Financial Report and Supplemental Information with Independent Auditor’s Report
Thereon, for fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 — Castroville CSD’s annual financial audit for fiscal year
ended June 30, 2024, was completed, and presented to the Board of Directors by Certified Public
Accountant Scott German with Fechter & Company. A copy of the audit can be viewed as an attachment to
the December 16, 2025, board packet on the District website. Per Mr. German, Castroville CSD received a
clean audit and opinion, which is issued by an auditor when the financial statements presented are free
from material misstatements and are represented fairly in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GASB). In other words, Castroville CSD's financial condition, position, and operations are fairly
presented in their financial statements. It is the best type of opinion an auditee may receive from an
external auditor. He informed the Board that they did not experience any difficulties or delays with
management, in turn they have been very cooperative, responsive and are doing an excellent job. Mr.
German reviewed the audit report with the Board by providing them with an overview of the Financial
Statements, in particular the three statements presented: Government Wide (all activity for all fund types),
Governmental Funds (all activity supported primarily by tax revenue) and Enterprise or Proprietary Funds
(Business Type Activities supported by user fees). In addition, he answered any questions the Board had
regarding the audit report for fiscal year end June 30, 2025. Mr. German thanked the Board and wanted to
thank Castroville CSD management for being very cooperative, transparent, and having all the data ready
for them to view.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Consider and approve Resolution No. 25-04, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD
to Accept Annual Financial Report and Supplemental information with Independent Auditor’'s Report
Thereon for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025, as Prepared by Fechter & Company, Certified Public
Accountants — Resolution No. 25-04 can be viewed on page 25 of the board packet. A motion is made by
Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve Resolution No. 25-04, A Resolution of the Board
of Directors of the Castroville CSD to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025, as
Prepared by Fechter & Company, Certified Public Accountants. The motion carried by the following roll
call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Consider approving proposal from Fechter & Company Certified Public Accountants to provide audit

services to Castroville CSD for three-year period — General Manager James Derbin recommended the
Board approve the proposal for audit services with Fechter & Company Certified Public Accountants for
fiscal years 2027, 2028 and 2029 as they have shown to have experience and talent to provide the District
competent and professional financial oversight. The proposal can be viewed as an attachment to this
board packet. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the proposal
with Fechter & Company Certified Public Accountants for three years of audit services: 2027, 2028 &
2029. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Consider authorizing the General Manager James Derbin to surplus the old Xerox copier/printer —
General Manager James Derbin informed the Board that the old Xerox copier/printer is being stored in the
office and is no longer needed as Xerox does not provide service or supplies for this outdated model.
With Board approval, he is requesting to first surplus this equipment by auction with GovDeals and if it
does not sell Optimum has offered to recycle it at no cost to the district A motion is made by Greg
MacMillan and seconded by Glenn Oania to authorize the General Manager to surplus the old Xerox
copier/printer. The motion carried by the following roll cali votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

4. Consider approving and authorizing the General Manager to execute a Cover Agreement with State of
California Department of Transportation (DOT) to streamline routine necessary paperwork to aliow DOT
to make elevation adjustments to any of Castroville CSD’s valve or manhole covers that are located
within the State of California Right of Way — General Manager James Derbin recommended the Board
approve the Cover Agreement with DOT. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg
MacMillan to authorize the General Manager to execute a Cover Agreement with the Department of
Transportation. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors;

5. Consider approving and authorizing the General Manager to Execute a future Amendment No. 3 to the
Caltrans Cooperative Funding Agreement for the Castroville Historic Landmark Sign Replacement Project
— General Manager James Derbin let the board know that this project has a shortfall and Caltrans is
willing to secure additional funding. As soon as Amendment No. 3 for this project is ready, it is important
for CCSD to execute the agreement promptly to secure funding. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and
seconded by Greg MacMillan to authorize the General Manager to execute a Cover Agreement with the
Department of Transportation. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

6. Consider approving and authorizing funds allocated for streetlighting improvements in the Governmental
Zone 1 Activities Fund to be paid to North County Recreation and Park District to improve the lighting at
the Japanese Schoolhouse and neighboring ballfield structures — General Manager James Derbin
reminded the Board that at last month’s board meeting lighting for the Japanese Schoolhouse was
discussed. North County Recreation and Park District General Manager Alex Lopez was present at this
meeting and stated that the Japanese Schoolhouse is utilized 7 days a week for different community
events and lighting is crucial. He would be grateful if the CCSD Board of Directors considered approving
this request as it is a solution to lighting issues near the Japanese Schoolhouse and ballfield structures
that would be beneficial to the community. CCSD would be funding the street lighting project as a pass
through for the Japanese Schoolhouse. A motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn
Oania to authorize the General Manager to approve and authorizing funds allocated for streetlighting
improvements in the Governmental Zone 1 Activities Fund to be paid to North County Recreation and
Park District to improve the lighting at the Japanese Schoolhouse and neighboring ballfield structures in a
not-to-exceed amount of $30,153. The motion carried by the following roll call votes: 0 8



[

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

Page 4
AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Further discussion on schedule and scope for future water and sewer rate study — General Manager
James Derbin and the Board discussed the need, timing and scope of a future rate study. The last water
rate study and sewer rate study for Zone 2 was conducted by Harris and Associates in 2015. CCSD has
not raised rates since 2020. Inflation of constructions costs have doubled since 2020 due to increase in
labor, material costs and tariffs. CCSD recently completed the construction of Well #6 and needs to
complete the site civil improvements to allow the use of this new potable source. After much discussion,
the General Manager is directed by the Board to obtain proposals from consultants that can do a water &
sewer rate study.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on Well #6 Project — General Manager James Derbin informed the Board that the Well #6 construction
is complete. The development, pump testing and water quality sampling is also complete and pending
analytical results. The spinner log testing is also complete pending results and interpretation discussion with
Pueblo Water Resources.

CLOSED SESSION: 5.36 p.m.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

Title: General Manager

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): 5:47 p.m.
The board will reconvene into an open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action
taken during the closed session. There was no action taken in closed session.

2. Consider and approve salary increase for General Manager, effective December 25, 2025 — After some
discussion, a motion is made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve a 2.5% salary
increase for the General Manager, effective December 25, 2025. The motion carried by the following roll call

votes:
AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors
to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

3.

4.

Update on Monterey One meeting — President Ron Stefani announced that there was no meeting in
December other than a Special Closed Session Meeting.

Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — President Ron
Stefani announced that there was no meeting in December other than the upcoming advisory meeting
scheduled for this Thursday. ) G 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

5. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — There were no meetings.

;ENERAL OPERATIONS

1.

2.

ok w

General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update, staff
update, suggestive projects discussions
Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
Financial Reports — Treasures
L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — November 2025. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMillan, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Padilla, Oania, Cochran, MacMilian, and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President



1/13/26, 1:21 PM Event Program Display

California Special
Districts Assaciation

BEBI  Districts Stronger Together

Webinar: SB 827 Fiscal & Financial
Training

Presenter: Justin Williams, MUN CPAs

A comprehensive overview of the new mandates under
Scnate Bill 827, which require local agency officials o
complete fiscal and financial training. Topics include
municipal budgeting, financial reporting, capital financing,
debt management, and ethical stewardship of public
resources. For officials commencing service on or after
January 1. 2026, this training must be completed by no later
than six months from the first day of service with the local
agency. Every local agency official in a local agency’s
service as of January 1, 2026, and commenced that service
prior to January 1, 2026, must receive this training before

January 1, 2028.
1:00 - 3:00 p.m.

Free CSDA Member
$125 Non-member

09

https://members.csda.net/Shared_Content/Higher_Logic/Event_Program_DispIay.aspx?WebsiteKey=9dbc497d-978b-4e9d-99b7-4492507df985&Even... 1/3



1/13/26, 1:21 PM Event Program Display
CSDA webinars are offered at no charge to all
Members in part through the generous support of
the Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA).

Price FREE

When 3/4/2026 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Pacific Standard Time

Registration

Lidia Santos

f v &

FIND IT FAST
‘10

ht‘tps:/lmembers.csda.net/Shared_ContentlHigher_Logic/Event_Program_Display.aspx?WebsiteKey=9dbc497d—978b-4e9d-99b7-44925c7df935&Even ... 2/3



ClogBusters

STOP THE CLOG

=3,

FATS, OILS & GREASE (FOG) Clog Sewers!

Scrap the Drain to Protect Critical Infrastructure and the Environment

Cooking fats, oils, and grease (FOG) are the leading causes of sewer pipe clogs. When poured down sinks, drains, or toilets, FOGs eventually cool,
harden, and build up on the inner walls of sewer lines. As sewage flow is restricted, it can back up in your home, on your property, or even in the
street.

Protect your pipes, your home, and the Monterey Bay! Don't let items like these down your drains:

¢ Cooking ails {(includes deep frying oils) ® Sauces and gravies

* Olive oll * Meat fats

* Butter or margarine * Milk, cream, ice cream
* Shortening * Marinades

* Lard * Sandwich spreads

* Salad dressings

What You Can Do: Trash It

After cooking, let your fats, oils, and grease cool. For small amounts of FOG, scrape or wipe the pan. For larger amounts, scrape it into a covered
disposable container. Either way, throw the bi-product into your TRASH.

Food Scraps Are Not Trash!

You can now compost food scraps — lots of different kinds — in your green curbside cart. It's part of our fulfillment of the new state climate law, and
it mean we'll cut methane (a greenhouse gas) which is 84 times more potent than carbon dioxide. Plus, your food scraps will become valuable
compost! Use your YARD TRIMMINGS/GREEN CART for any food scraps, bones, or leftovers without a bag. Use the Acceptable Food Scraps (PDF)
to learn more about what can go in your green cart.

Leftover turkey fryer 0if? No problem. Residents may take up to 15 gallons of used cooking oil to their local landfill's hazardous waste collection
facility - FREE OF CHARGE. Complete details at ReGen Monterey or Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority.

4

Scrape It Can It Trash It

11



ClogBusters.org

Stop

the Clog

@v Monterey
One Water

Co®
ReGen

MONTEREY

CALIFORNIA
AMERICAN WATER

‘12



[SPUW-X AN 'S'd = g
-8
m KQNQLUOIN U9y pUb UaLom 9uQ KoILUoN 2
‘dnosy siebapyosiq Abg kerapuon Uigyinos au |
Kior9ouls
| Bog D INoYIM V' osoaib
' sdpJos pooy {110 Bupjoos m
L4VD |  Pojood :
N3I3d9 HSViLl
e

04 KHUNUWUWO? 9Ut puiutds sn djay 9spg)d
HUGUILUOAINUG MO pUb ANLONALSPALUI [boo| 409404d o)
| JQUADS QUL SI ADIA SIUL USIM ANQ 0

‘biups b9




California farms applied millions of pounds of
PFAS to key crops, study finds

‘Forever chemicals’ sprayed on almonds, grapes, tomatoes
and other crops as activists warn of ‘obvious problem’

Tom Perkins

Tue 18 Nov 2025 07.00 EST

California farms applied an average of 2.5m lbs of PFAS “forever chemicals” per year
on cropland from 2018 to 2023, or a total of about 15m lbs, a new review of state
records shows.

The chemicals are added to pesticides that are sprayed on crops such as almonds,
pistachios, wine grapes, alfalfa and tomatoes, the review of California Department of
Pesticide Regulation data found. The Environmental Working Group nonprofit put
together the report.

The risk for uptake of PFAS is likely higher in water-rich fruits and vegetables,
because water attracts the chemicals, and research has shown PFAS may concentrate
at dangerous levels in some produce. The chemicals also pollute water supplies and
present a higher risk to the often low income and Latino farmworkers.

The review’s findings reveal an “obvious problem”, said Bernadette Del Chiaro, senior
vice-president of California for EWG.

“We know of every pound of forever chemicals presents a risk of contamination of our
food, water, and soil, so it doesn’t make sense to deliberately be spraying these on
California’s food,” Del Chiaro said

PFAS are a class of at least 16,000 compounds often used to help products resist
water, stains and heat. They are called “forever chemicals” because they do not
naturally break down and accumulate in the environment, and they are linked to
serious health problems like cancer, kidney disease, liver problems, immune
disorders, and birth defects.

Advocates began sounding the alarm over PFAS in pesticides in 2023. The Biden
EPA attempted to discredit the author of one study that identified PFAS in pesticides,
and the agency appeared to have lied about whether some of the chemicals are in
pesticides. Under Donald Trump, the EPA has increased the number of PFAS
proposed for use in pesticides.



At least 60% of active ingredients approved for use in common pesticides at the
federal level over the last 10 years fit the most widely accepted definition of PFAS, a
2023 analysis of EPA data found.

The chemicals are used as an active ingredient in pesticides to kill weeds, insects or
fleas on pets, or as inert, or inactive, ingredients that enhance how well a pesticide
functions.

EWG’s review found 51 PFAS used in California across 58 counties. Among those with
the highest concentrations were Fresno, Kern, San Joaquin, Napa and Riverside.

The PFAS in pesticides are short chain PFAS, meaning they are small and move
widely throughout the environment. Many break down into Tfa, a type of PFAS that is
accumulating around the world at levels higher than any other PFAS compound.

Industry and Trump officials claim the short chains are safer than other PFAS, but
there is little health data for many, and what does exist points to serious health risks.
The chemicals can also take hundreds or thousands of years to break down once in
the environment.

The European Union has already banned many PFAS in pesticides, including two of
the chemicals most used on California crops — bifenthrin and trifluralin.

“There’s absolutely a risk,” to the PFAS used in pesticides in the US, said David
Andrews, an EWG co-author on the report.

“There’s a contribution to our total PFAS exposure and there’s a lot of uncertainty,”
Andrews added.

[

"~ vy



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors
FROM: James Derbin, General Manager

AGENDA DATE: January 20, 2026

DATE: January 14, 2026

RE: West Valley Emergency Work on Geil Street and Blevins Way with Sole Source
Justification

RECOMMENDATION;

Authorize the General Manager to pay West Valley Construction for emergency water
service replacement work on Geil Street and Blevins Way

SUMMARY:

On 9/26/2025 West Valley Construction responded to a request for emergency
replacement of two water services located at 10530 and 10540 Blevins Way. Later on
11/12/25 West Valley responded to another request to replace/relocate a service at
10481 Geil Street. On both jobs, West Valley worked safely and proficient in
completing the work. Please see the invoice/contracts in Attachment A and B and a
Sole Source Justification in Attachment C.

FISCAL IMPACT: The total cost of this work was $38,091.12 and will be funded from the
Service Line Replacement CIP line item.

1|Page 16



Attachment A

WEST VALLEY

CONSTRUCTION

Invoice

West Valley Construction Company, Inc.
603 Campbell Technology Parkway

Campbell, CA 95008
408-371-5510

EIZM cASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICE el

11499 GEIL STREET 11499 GEIL STREET

SERVICE CASTROVILLE, CA 950123153
CASTROVILLE, CA 950123153
Attn:

Customer Ref

30022 |Attn:James Derbin

Invoice # Description
239950 | Renew 2 - 1" water service

Work Address: 10530/10540 Blevens, Castrovil

Due Date
2/6/26

Invoice Date

177126

Month/Trans Line Description Contract ltem Unit Price Quantity

01/26 229 1 Renew 2 - 1" water services 371848. 1 17,906.59000 1.000 17,906.59
Notes: Total $17,906.59
Dates Worked From:0926/25 -11/18/25 L Sa::st}ax
Renew 2 - 1" water services £SS hetaina
Asphalt & concrete restoration Total Due $17.906.59

Backfill material & traffic control included
@10530/10540 Blevens, Castroville

First & Final:

Please remit payment to: West Valley Construction Company, Inc., P.O. Box 5639, San Jose, CA 95150-5639

=
-3

Page 1 of 1



WEST VALLEY

CONSTRUCTION

License #174968 Phaone: 408-371-5510
603 Campbell Technology Pkwy, Campbell, CA 95008

To: Castroville Water Contact:

Address: 11499 Gell St Phone: (831) 633-2560
Castroville, CA 95012 Fax:

Project Name: 10530/10540 Blevens Services Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

West Valley Construction Co., Inc. is pleased to offer the following quotation for the above referenced project. Further clarification regarding supply
and/or installation of labor, equipment and materials is contained herein.

mem # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price|
Renew 2 - 1" Water Services 1.00 EACH $10,196.84 $10,196.84
Traffic Contral & Backfill Material Included
Concrete Restoration 1.00 EACH $3,942.31 $3,942.31
Asphalt Restoration 1.00 EACH $3,767.44 $3,767.44

Total Bid Price: $17,906.59

Notes:

 Exclusions. All bond, inspection and permit fees are excluded from this Proposal.

« Costs of Changes. Any additional cost incurred by West Valley Construction Company ("West Valley") due to changes in engineering and/or
specifications or other changes, including verbal directives, shall be agreed upon or West Valley shall be entitied to additional equitable
compensation. West Valley shall also be entitled to additional equitable compensation in the event Customer or the project owner unreasonably
delays the performance of the work.

» Prerequisites to Start of Work. Work shall not proceed before all preliminary notice information and any contemplated additional contractual
requirements ("Additional Terms") have been furnished, agreed upon and executed between parties. This Proposal is subject to revision upon
review of proposed Additional Terms.

* Expiration of Proposal. This Proposal is to remain valid for 30 calendar days and shall expire at the end of such period if not executed by the party
to whom this Proposal is submitted ("Customer").

e Prevailing Terms. This Proposal shall be attached as an Exhibit to any Additional Terms. In the event of any conflict between Additional Terms and
those contzined within this Proposal, this Proposal shall control.

* General Terms. This Proposal constitutes the offer of West Valley. It becomes a binding contract when accepted by either acknowledgement or
performance. THIS PROPOSAL MAY ONLY BE ACCEPTED ON THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERING TERMS, WHETHER IN
AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT, INVOICE OR OTHER DOCUMENT, SHALL NOT BECOME PART OF THIS PROPOSAL UNLESS AGREED TO IN WRITING BY
WEST VALLEY.

« Payment. Customer will pay West Valley for the satisfactory performance of the work under this Proposal within thirty (30) days from the invoice
date. West Valley may elect to invoice upon completion or monthly. Any past due payments are subject to late fees of 2% per month., West Valley
reserves the right to suspend or terminate performance in the event any sums owed are not paid when due.

« Taxes. Unless otherwise specified, the proposed price includes all applicable taxes.

* Warranty. For a period of one (1) year following substantial completion of West Valley's work, West Valley warrants that its work will conform to the
specifications or drawings furnished by Customer in all material respect and will be free from defects, including in labor and materials. West Valley
does not warrant any goods subject to a manufacturer's warranty, but assigns the manufacturer’s warranty to Customer. All implied warranties are
expressly disclaimed. West Valley's sole liability with respect to the foregoing warranties shall be to repair or replace the defective work or refund
the price paid.

* Indemnity. To the greatest extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless West Valley and its directors, officers,
agents and employees from and against any and all actual or alleged claims, demands, costs, liabilities, penalties, damages and expenses,
including actual attorney's, consultant's and expert's fees and costs, arising out of or relating to defects in plans or specifications provided by
Customer and the active negligence of Customer, its agents or contractors.

» Limitation of Liability. West Valley shall not be liable for any lost profits, loss of use, special, indirect, incidental, consequential ar punitive damages,
whether or not West Valley has been advised of the foreseeability of such damages.

* Force Majeure. Neither West Valley nor Customer shall be responsible for delays or defaults due to causes beyond their respective cantrol and
without fault or negligence.

* Entire Agreement, This Proposal, together with any applicable specifications/documentation, and any Additional Terms agreed to in writing by West
Valley and Customer, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and may not be amended except in writing signed by both parties. Any
conflicting terms are overridden and disclaimed.

» Attorney's Fees. In the event of any action to enforce this Proposal, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover their attorney fees and costs.
12/11/2025 3:30:53 PM Page 1 of 2

[t

5



ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and West Valley Construction Compa ny Inc.
are hereby accepted.

Buyer: (“"L/\D V\-S_M\. L,_D@[\_L'L

Signature: Authorized Signature:

Date of A!xep'ance I ".'r'*._h"—, _ Estimator: Travis Domingos
‘ ~ "',«’-7 (831) 758-9821 TDowmingos@wvee.com

12/11/2025 3:30:53 PM

Page 2 of 2



Attachment B

WEST VALLEY

CONSTRUCTION

Invoice
[From |

West Valley Construction Company, Inc.
603 Campbell Technology Parkway

Campbell, CA 95008
408-371-5510

CIIE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICE T -

11499 GEIL STREET 11499 GEIL STREET

SERVICE CASTROVILLE, CA 950123153
CASTROVILLE, CA 950123153
Attn:

Customer Ref Invoice #

30022 |Attn:James Derbin | 239949
Work Address: 10481 Geil, Castroville

Due Date
2/6/26

Invoice Date

1/7/26

Description
Relocate 1" water service

Month/Trans Line Description Contract Item Unit Price Quantity

01/26 228 1 Relocate 1" water service 371848. 1 20,184.53000 1.000 20,184.53
Hoiss: Total $20,184.53
Dates Worked From:11/12/25 - 11/18/25 i Sa};st:_ax
Relocate 1" water service, install clamp on 4" main €SS hetainag
Asphalt Restroration Total Due $20,184.53

Piping material, backfill material, traffic control included
@ 10481 Geil, Castroville

First & Final

Please remit payment to: West Valley Construction Company, Inc., P.O. Box 5639, San Jose, CA 95150-5639

Page 1 of 1 20



' WEST VALLEY

CONSTRUCTION

License #174968 Phone: 408-371-5510
603 Campbelt Technology Pkwy. Campbell, CA 85008

To: Castroville Water Contact:

Address: 11499 Geil St Phone: (831) 633-2560
Castraville, CA 95012 Fax:

Project Name: 10481 Geil 1" Service Relocation Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

West Valley Construction Co., Inc. is pleased to offer the following quotation for the above referenced project. Further clarification regarding supply
and/or installation of labor, equipment and materials is contained herein.

| Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price|

Relocate 1" Water Service 1.00 EACH $14,434.37 $14,434.37
Install 4" Clamp On Main
Piping Material, Traffic Control, Backfill Material

Included
Asphalt Restoration 1.00 EACH $5,750.16 $5,750.16
Total Bid Price: $20,184.53
Notes:;
« Exclusions. All bond, inspection and permit fees are excluded from this Proposal.
» Costs of Changes. Any additional cost incurred by West Valley Construction Company ("West Valley") due to changes in engineering and/or

specifications or other changes, including verbal directives, shall be agreed upon or West Valley shall be entitled to additional equitable
compensation. West Valley shall also be entitled to additional equitable compensation in the event Customer or the project owner unreasonably
delays the performance of the wark.

* Prerequisites to Start of Wark. Work shall not praceed before all prefiminary notice information and any contemplated additional contractual
requirements ("Additional Terms") have been furnished, agreed upon and executed between parties. This Proposal is subject to revision upon
review of proposed Additional Terms.

» Expiration of Proposal. This Proposal is to remain valid for 30 calendar days and shall expire at the end of such period if hot executed by the party
to whom this Proposal is submitted (*Customer").

» Prevailing Terms. This Proposal shall be attached as an Exhibit to any Additional Terms. In the event of any conflict between Additional Terms and
those contained within this Proposal, this Proposal shall control.

* Genera| Terms. This Proposal constitutes the offer of West Valley. It becomes a binding contract when accepted by either acknowledgement or
performance. THIS PROPOSAL MAY ONLY BE ACCEPTED ON THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERING TERMS, WHETHER IN
AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT, INVOICE OR OTHER DOCUMENT, SHALL NOT BECOME PART OF THIS PROPOSAL UNLESS AGREED TO IN WRITING BY
WEST VALLEY.

« Payment. Customer will pay West Valley for the satisfactory performance of the work under this Proposal within thirty (30) days from the invaice
date. West Valley may elect to invoice upon completion or monthly. Any past due payments are subject to late fees of 2% per month. West Valley
reserves the right to suspend or terminate performance in the event any sums owed are not paid when due.

 Taxes. Unless otherwise specified, the proposed price Includes all applicable taxes.

» Wairanty. For a peried of one (1) year following substantial completion of West Valley's work, West Valley warrants that its work will conform to the
specifications or drawings furnished by Customer in all material respect and will be free from defects, including in labor and materials. West Valley
does not warrant any goods subject to a manufacturer's warranty, but assigns the manufacturer's warranty to Customer. All implied warranties are
expressly disclaimed. West Vailey's sole liability with respect to the foregoing warranties shall be to repair or replace the defective work or refund
the price paid.

* Indemnity. To the greatest extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless West Valley and its directors, officers,
agents and employees from and against any and all actual or alleged claims, demands, costs, liabilities, penalties, damages and expenses,
including actual attorney’s, consultant's and expert's fees and costs, arising out of or relating to defects in plans or specifications provided by
Customer and the active negligence of Customer, its agents or contractors.

¢ Limitation of Liability. West Valley shall not be liable for any lost profits, loss of use, special, indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages,
whether or not West Valley has been advised of the foreseeability of such damages.

» Force Majeure. Neither West Valley nor Customer shall be responsible for delays or defaults due to causes beyond their respective contro! and
without fault or negligence.

* Entire Agreement. This Proposal, tagether with any applicable specifications/documentation, and any Additional Terms agreed to in writing by West
Valley and Customer, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and may not be amended except in writing signed by both parties. Any
conflicting terms are overridden and disclaimed.

= Attorney's Fees. In the event of any action to enforce this Proposal, the prevailing party shall be entitied to recover their attomey fees and costs.

12/11/2025 3:27:41 PM Page 1 of 2

21



ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifica
are hereby accepted.

‘ Buyer:

CONFIRMED:

Signature:

12/1172025 3:27:41 pPM

- Estimator: Travis Domingos

West Valley Construction Company Inc.

Authorized Signature:

(831) 758-9821 TDominggs@wvce.com

Page 2 of 2

22



Sole Source Justification Attachment C

Castroville Community Services District

VENDOR'S NAME: West Valley Construction DATE:9/26/25 & 11/12/25
ADDRESS: 603 Campbell Technology Parkway INITIATED BY:James Derbin
Campbell, CA 95008 PROJECT NO:371848
PHONE or EMAIL: 408-371-5510 371848

Description of Item(s) and cost. Exp[ain why this good or service is needed.

Justification for Goods, Materials, Equipment and Service Contracts
D Only known supplier of item or service. (Explain how this was verified.)

I:l Supplier proprietary item. (Supplier is the only manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item can be used. Explain why
there are no alternate equipment providers that can bid on the same proprietary item.)

| ./| Required for Emergency Response. {Describe emergency and date of occurrence. Why is item essential to emergency response.)
Replace two services at 10530/10540 Blevens Way, Castroville, CA on 9/26/25.

Relocate/replace 1" service & abandoned old service & install repair clamp on main 10481 Geil Street, Castroville, CA. Date worked 11/12/25.

l:l Other (eg. Previously approved sole-source equipment by GM, pilot or experimental) Attach equipment list or provide explanation.

Justification for Professional and Technical Services

‘/ Firm is a highly recognized authority in a field or specialty, or has unique and/or specific knowledge regarding project.
(Explain below)

West Valley Construction is a highly recognized contractor for water and service lines and such.

|:| Firm has satisfactorily performed the previous stage of a project or has acquired extensive background and working
knowledge relevant to the project. (Explain below)

D Other (eg. pilot or experimental) Provide explanation.

PRINT NAME James Derbin

,.---\:._‘ N .
SIGN L)-—;"’/l Date: 01/14/2026

.
Tl

General Manager :

423



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

To: Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors

From: James Derbin, General Manager

Agenda Date: January 20, 2026

Date: January 14, 2026

RE: Authorize the GM to Accept the Wastewater Collections Infrastructure

Installed for the Marine Mammal Center Located at 11125 Commercial
Parkway, Castroville.

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the General Manager to accept the wastewater collections infrastructure
installed by the Marine Mammal Center that serves their new facility located at 11125
Commercial Parkway, Castroville.

SUMMARY: In 2025, the Marine Mammal Center made improvements to their new
renovated facility on Commercial Parkway. Included in these improvements was the
abandonment of a septic system and installation of a gravity sewer lateral connecting to
320 linear feet of 6 inch gravity sewer main and 2 new manholes and four wye
connections for future use by downstream properties.

The value of these improvements was $198,674.81. Please see the attached Resolution
No. 26-01 and Bill of Sale (Appendix A) attached. A map of the new facilities for

reference is also attached as Appendix B.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

1|Page 24



RESOLUTION NO. 26-01
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BILL OF SALE FOR SEWER SYSTEM
FACILITIES FOR THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District, Monterey County, California, that it does hereby accept Bill of Sale for Sewer
facilities from The Marine Mammal Center, as Grantors, to the CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public corporation and/or governmental
agency, as Grantee, a copy of which has heretofore been presented to this Board, and that
said Bill of Sale for Sewer facilities, together with a copy of this resolution and a
certificate of acceptance, be recorded by the District Secretary.

* * * *

[ hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution
duly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District, Monterey County, California, on the 20t day of January 2026, by the
following vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary Ron Stefani, President



Attachment A

APPENDIX 8B

BILL OF SALE
SEWER SYSTEM FACILITIES

For good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned
does hereby transfer and convey to the Castroville Community Services District, a California
Community Services District organized under State Law, and its successors and assigned, all right,
title, and interest in and to the sewer installation, including mains, manholes, laterals, and other
appurtenances to said sewer installation, constructed, installed, and located in the property
described below, and further warrants that the same is free and clear of any encumbrances.
|320 linear feet of 6 inch SDR35 gravity sewer main,

Said property is described as follows: |2 manholes and four wye connections to serve

a4 11125 Commercial Parkway, Castroville CA 95012

o) day of NG icu 2020

y 0 SN s

Executed this

The Mart ne Wamiredl Ce e v Company or Corporation Name:

o By é@%/\( Lored

President
By _ -
- Secretary
CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

As per Resolution No. as set forth in the minutes of 2 meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Castroville Community Services District held on o , the above Bill of Sale
of Sewer System Facilities, dated . is hereby accepted by order of the Board of
Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, a California Community Services
District organized under State Law.

Date of Acceptance

By

General Manager
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the other parties have duly caused their authorized
signatures to be attached hereto, SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED.

N2
4y



APPLICANT: PROPERTY OWNER

éo(? /({%wggs_. é; chm

By By ;
By By
Date Date  JOWN - < \Q_OlLD

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

By

General Manager

Date




CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

B B B B B S P R D O PSS

Anotary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of Mann

on _danuary ™ 200 pefore me, _Lavace Ke Mayek - Medey fNofaru Blslic
ate Here Insert Name and Titi&’of the Officer v

personally appeared C €C Ll A M A \&Y us
) : Name(s) of Signer{(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument,

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of Califarnia that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature &f ‘/{}m»b‘u.ffu" M‘QLV_’/R

'] Signature of Notéwy éub.-’:’c

Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above

OPTIONAL

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document -
Title or Type of Document: Bill of Sale Seweyr éu}i’_ﬂﬂ’\ﬂ FﬁC\LlhﬂS‘

DocumentDate: _Januidiryy § 202 Number of Pages: _ 2.
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: (ecily, Majoru s Signer’s Name:
X Corporate Officer — Ti{Ie(s): CEO 0 Corporate Officer — Title(s):
O Partner — O Limited O General 0O Partner — O Limited O General
0 Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual a Attorney in Fact
O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other;
Signer is Representing: Jhé. Mafiine Signer is Representing:
ammdl CeMter
B T S B e B B DR O R B D R IS e e

©2019 National Notary Association

28



()
Attachment B &

Sewer Legemn
18" S Mo

12" SM————
10" SM

8'SM———

6”SM —
Sy =38
4 &




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

To: Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors

From: James Derbin, General Manager

Agenda Date: January 20, 2026

Date: January 14, 2026

RE: Notice of Completion — Castroville Well 6 Emergency Deep Aquifer
Supply Project

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors take the following actions:

1. Accept the Castroville Well 6 Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply Project as
complete

2. Authorize the attached Notice of Completion to be filed with the County of
Monterey. See Attachment A.

SUMMARY:

Castroville Community Services District (CCSD) entered into an agreement with
Maggiora Brothers Drilling on 1/16/2025, for the Castroville Well 6 Emergency Deep
Aquifer Supply Project.

This work consisted of drilling and constructing a new 16” Diameter well to a

completed depth of 1510°. This work was located at Commercial Parkway in the
unincorporated town of Castroville, CA. This work was complete on 12/29/2025.

1{Page 30



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT
11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

Attachment A

THIS SPACE IS FOR RECORDER’S USE

RECORD WITHOUT FEE Govt. Code §6103 & 27383

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Castroville Community Services District (CCSD) in the County of Monterey,

State of California, as follows:

1.

Dated:

That on January 20, 2026, the project described below was considered complete and accepted by the
Castroville CSD Board of Directors

That the description of the project is: The Castroville Well 6 Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply Project

which includes drilling a new 16” diameter well to a depth of 1510°

The name of the political subdivision controlling the said project is: Castroville Community Services

District, County of Monterey, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012

That the Name of the Contractor is: Maggiora Brothers Drilling, Inc., 595 Airport Boulevard.

Watsonville, CA 95076

The real property involved in said contract described as publicly owned and the property interest of:

Castroville CSD, 11499 Geil Street, CA 95062
[s in fee.
CCSD, a municipal corporation

Signed:

JAMES DERBIN

Castroville CSD, General Manager

03k s ke o o e ke ok ok ok ok ke ok ok s e ke ok S sk ke ke sk 3 3 3k o sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ke 3 ok ol 3K ko ok sk sk Sk o ok 3 3R 3k e sk ok ok sk e ok 38 o ok ok sk ok sk sk ok s ke ke e sk sk ke 3 ok sk sk sk ok ok Sk ok 3k ok ok ok sk ke o e sk

“I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.”

Dated:

Signed:

Place: Salinas, CA JAMES DERBIN

Castroville CSD, General Manager

‘31



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
JANUARY 20, 2026

Project Updates

Well #6 —Well construction is complete. Further development and water quality
sampling is recommended. Staff is waiting for a proposal from Pueblo.

Cal Am Desal Pipeline — Staff met with design engineers again and reintroduced several
questions on what the CCSD contribution will include, operational strategy and timing.

Washington By-Pass ~ New Right of Way/Easement documents pending legal review
Other property owner is gathering second appraisal for easement. (No Change)

Moss Landing WW Improvements — Exploring potential grant funding prospects. The
SWRCB's ability to fund ‘secondary priority’ projects is still unknown and with a high
likelihood that the SWRCB will not be able to fund secondary priority projects in 2025-
26. (No Change)

Streetlights — Working with PGE representatives on correcting billing/ownership issues.
PGE has completed a streetlight audit to clean up records and speed up future lighting
repairs. Staff has a standing monthly meeting with the PGE streel light team.

a NC Parks and Recreation staff are working on contracting with Varni Electric to
improve lighting around the Japanese School and surrounding ballfield buildings.

Caltrans

 Merritt/HWY 183- Contractor continues to work cooperatively with Caltrans and Granite

Construction. Staff continues outreach with area businesses on backflow installations
and customer service line replacements. Pedestrian Bridge Caltrans ribbon cutting date
pending

Staff is working with Varni Electric on upgrading the lighting on the new Castroville Sign
and installation of LED lighting on the pedestrian bridge.

‘32



(S#t 113M) Jeauld

uer-g¢ vZ-onv

SHTIIM s P TTIAMN s EfF 1IN e

awiy

____

VT NVl €-onNy ETNVT e ony

SZ0C-TC0C STAAIT TTAM ITUAOYHLSYD

CH TIIMN e

CTNVS

T oNY

00ct-
0'00T-
0'08-
W)
D
o
5
009- —+
o]
9]
£
00V~
00¢-
1IATTI VIS
00

e



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
December 2025

After Hours Calls

Lift Station 1 — Power Outage 12/24/25
10698 Merritt St. - Leak on customer’s side 12/26/25

CCSD Maintenance/Repair Activities

Install emergency lights on 2 new F150s

10961 Haight St. — Repair service

10501 Mc Dougall St. — Repair service
Test/repair NCRPD backflows

Well 4 — Verify well meter vs distribution meter
Castroville Blvd LS — Pull P1 and unclog/service
Well 5 — Repair pipe leak on arsenic reclaim tank
Well 5 — Backwash

Coastal Cooling — 4” water meter rebuilt

11600 Del Monte Av. — 4” water meter rebuilt
10875 Merritt St. — Removed meter Box and lowered water lateral
JPIA — Well Sites Inspection

Valves Exercised — 17

Axtell St. & Pajaro St. — 4

Pajaro St. —
Pajaro St. —

Haight St. — 6
Seymor St. -4

Salinas St. — Seymor St. - 3

Collections 6,230’ Jetted

Moss Landing — 1,736

Moro Cojo -

706

Castroville — 7,425

7 Day Disconnect Notice - 31
Final Read -7

Investigate — 2
Miscellaneous - 1

Turn on Service — 3

Padlock, no tenant — 5
Reconnect - 2

Reg-6

Sht-4

Total Work Orders - 61

‘34



Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly

Site 2 + Well 5 Gal. Sits 41sli Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydranl meters 25K-Jelling &Flushing 10k-
10-Dec-24| 3242614 3407000 1162500 7812114 15826027| 124058 -eaksHydrant 85k FD 2k Softner 2K 12.72%
Hydrant meters 36K-Jetling &Flushing 10k-
10-Jan-25| 4055500 12611000 16666500 14738809 116876 -eaksHydrant 70k FD 2k Softner 2 10.86%
Hydrant melers 12K-Jetting &Flushing 15k-
11-Feb-25| 6097100 10595000 16692100 15151997 71992 -eaksHydrant 45k FD 2k Softner 2K 8.80%
Hydrant melers 36K-Jetting &Flushing 17k-
10-Mar-25| 6137800 8142000 14279800 12968121| 76204 LeaksHydrant 12k FD 2k.Softner 2 8.65%
Hydrant meters 58K-Jetting &Flushing 15k-
10-Apr-25| 8081600 9712000 17793600 16542940 97268 LeaksHydrant 28k FD 2k Softner 2K 6.48%
Hydrant meters 98K-Jetting &Flushing 9k-
12-May-25| 8340200 12753000 21093200 20060619| 171960 LeaksHydrant 60k. FD 2k Softner 2K 4.08%
Hydrant meters 120K-Jetting &Flushing 22k-
9-Jun-25| 8617500 12671000 21288500 19142502| 148000 LeaksHydrant Ok FD 2k Softner 2K 9.38%
Hydrant meters 152K-Jetting &Flushing 20k-
10-Jul-25| 9475300 13735000 23210300 22090048| 184644 -eaksHydrant Ok FD 2k Soflner 2 4.03%
Hydrant melers 121K-Jetting &Flushing Sk-
11-Aug-25| 5822000 5453598 14551000 24647600 22729894 148026 eaksrydrEn! 14k FD 2k Sofiner 2¢ 7.18%
Hydranl melers 289K-Jetting &Flushing 9k-
10-Sep-25| 6398000 5793971 12242000 24033771 22032534 314626 LeaksHydrant 2k FD 2k Softner 2K 7.02%
Hydrant meters 114K-Jelting &Flushing 13k-
Leaks,Hydrant 90k. FD 2k.Soflner 2K
10-Oct-25| 5182334 5888000 13680000 24350134 22032534 221220 8.61%
Hydrant meters 52K-Jetting &Flushing 13k-
10-Nov-25 9333900 11992000 21025700 20044326| 74592 -e3ksHydrant Sk FD 2k Softner 2K 4.31%
Hydrant melers 74K-Jetling &Flushing 17k-
10-Dec-25 8494800 8954000 17293800 16669561| 105202 “e2ksHydrant 10k FD 2k Sofner 2K 3.00%
Av_grag_e_ | — - - — . 6.87%
——— = == = = == == — ST
| 16.00% ’ - O ‘!‘_ e I e [ e e
. - { | |
| [ |
14.00% I | . ]|
|

12.00% =

10.00%

10-Dec-2410-Jan-25 11-Feb-2510-Mar-25 10-Apr-25 12-May- 9-Jun-25
25




Z Jo | abey Alewwng - a|qeAlad9y sjunoday INVSS-82:01L 9202/L/V ¢
Yy
junouwy juswifed uadg
25°9.6°C$ penddy uadQ |ejop
¥1°0£2°€61$ 25°9/6'2% ¥pa1g uadQ ewAhed Y3 IVM
unowy pajjddy uado
00°0v$ 934 4SN [ejol
29°esc'o6l$ 00°0v$ 994 4SN HI1VM
Junowy 294 4SN
00°0€$ By oSy [eI0L
A AR AR 00°0e$ (039) ¥31vm
Junowy ‘Bayn asip
(00°0zv$) payddy psodaq jejop
29°€8L'061% (s6'19) 884 JopI0 901BS YIIVM
15°581'061% (01L'85L9) WpaId usdo YILYM
L9°EVE'061$ (g6'652%) abieyd y3vym
junowy pelddy nsodaqg
00°0% Aauenbuijaqg ejo)L
29°€09'061$ 0008 Ajeusd ¥31vm
29°€09'061% 00°0% Ayjeusd INIT3IMIA
junowy Kouanbujjeg
69°V6E'601$ £5°285'8¥$ 91°Z18'09% abiey) |ejor
29°'€09'061$ €868 I 401anD 00°G1S'e £8°9G% 00°0% abieud ANAIND H3LYMm
6.°8V5'061$ 80°LLL'L6S (Rl 14290 00°688°7¢2'C €065V '8v% S08LLer$ sbieyd y31vm
1L 12£°66% 80°0Z8'LL% 143 000 00°0% 80°0¢8'LL$ abieyd IOHYHONNS
€9'165°/8% 0L°2rE'9% €L 429nD 00°LSl'e L9'89% €E0¥.2'9% obreyd INITAYIS
|ejol s|g uondwinsuo?) abelanp winwiuip abieyn
€6'80C°18%
aouejeqg
o} paywiy

Gzozaezl ybnoiy) 6zoz/ieL ‘woid
Aewwing - 3|qeAIa29Yy SJUNOIIY

10141SI1d SADIAYUIS ALINNWINOD ITIAOULSYD



INVSS-8Z:01 wNoNR:.w./i

i

Z Jo z abey Kielwiwing - a|geAianay sjunodoy
82°652'Z8% :@ouejeg Buiso|p
00°0.£% 894 JapiQ 99IAI8G |BlOL
82'95Z'28% 00°0.£% 994 J9pIQ SIS HILYM
junowy 294 JapiQ 291188
8.0 punjay |ejol
82'688'18% 81°0££% Wpaig uado HILYM
junowy punjay
ZTTLES |esiaAay JuawAied |ejol
05'#55'1L8% 6L'SYL$ Jpai) uadQ ¥ILYM
LL80b 18% E¥'99L% ableyn Y31vm
junowy |es19A9y Juswiey
(b€ LLO'60LS) Juswied [ejoy
e TArA A R (06°012%) 984 JaplQ 898G HILVM
8L'ESY'L8S (c6'9.5'2%) 1paig uado HILVM
LL'0E0'¥8% (e0'z8%) abieyd ANdIND ¥ILVYM
PL2LL'Y8S (5e'958'68%) abieyD Y3 1vm
6V'B96'€L1% (L4°6L2'01L8) abieyn 39UYHOUNS
92'889'¥81% (9£'595'68) abieyo aNIHI4
junowy juawied
(25'946'29) wuswhey uadg |ejol
Z9'€5Z2°'061% (00°08%) (npaug uadQ Juswled)as JepiQ @2IMBS HI LY
CIECE'06LS (rrzze'es) (1paig uadQ Juswihed)abieyd HILvMm
90'95L'¢61% (evz9g) (1pa19 uedp wawkhed)ebieyd IDYYHOUNS
6V'8LZ'E61S (c9'119) (upaig uadQ JuewAhed)ebieyd INMT3HIL



m
| ) 0 92
_ (8) o
% o N » » >
| SR L # o R &
) A \: W
| > g® ¥ \4 \ ¥ ™ |
[ : _“_ 7._ _d ... B QQ .Q% _
| | _5 |[|[[} o0000'0ss
_ [} cooooozs
|I|H§ 00°0000c$
I
|||l 00-000°0r3
00°000°0S$
- 00°000°09$
89'GG6'02/$ €0/L6°/€$ 29€S69% 69/G9°¢€L$ 9¥'600°92L8 92°/8GCLLS P98PE'LYLS 861848828  SIejol
unp
Aep
idy
ey
god
uer
0/ ¥6£'60L8 0/72rE 9% GL'LE6S v1L'289°LS 6G+88°GL$ 62FH08°9L$ 0696922% £€°250°Gr$ 293Q
ZG6GL6LLS ¥9ELE9S 28863 £L°906°L$ 09'G8L°1c$ GZ29r'BLS 0L09c'€2$ 862869r$ AON
€6°162°LCLS [ZTLE9S 18°/GL°LS$ EvviETS 02°/89°Lc$ 186//.8L$ +0'8/9°€Z$ L€'99€/¥$ 120
L2GL0GeLS 1972298 9rSHLLS £8'81629% 9/.v68'2¢$ 026256L$ 2//05°€Z$ /G°960'6¥% dog
69v20'/2L$ ¥8'60£9% €S ¥29°L$ 2s’ieres 1€/6G228 ¥vL8Y8'6LS 686G80v2$  9¥/EL'0GS bny
£€969062L$ 16GLEQS 6LGPLLS Y9v18°2% 0009/°12% 1G/9L°6L8 666L0%2% €£9+8'6F$ mnr
sjejol ouljeldiH s)ied JUDLLUIDAOY) jernpsnpuj jenieuwwod wEQEtNQ_\ \A:Emns 0~m=~m

9202-620Z uoneaijissed \Am ONUBAIY J9)BAA JENUUY

o

»



unrg

)
Aepwno .0/0
Jdys OV.GV
S
Jejijm
_ 0
mE 000002
uerm ‘
_ 000 007y
LY In] _
- 000009
Y, o] 1
N + 000008
wom |8 ooo‘000°s
dasO ey SSpSeT—- | QQQ.QQNnh
bnym
/nra
696'€29°91 L2621 Y64 G/ L¥ 008 0L9°Ct. Y 86¥€L9C 20S°/¥G'C £06°0¥29 sjejoj
unp
Aep
ady
ey
qo
uer
1658222 L1GLE L9L°/L 61822 8/8'GGG 692 GrE 19948€ 909668 28g
¥2/'61.9'C 818°L vr6°LL G60°cE £+0'66/ 0./°42¥ /G GLY /62066 AON
/618772 GG/l ££6'/2 »28°LG 260228 G8L'9ct G0/ ‘62 £¥L600L 3120
926°6r6'C ANAA 9692 66119 Grv'//8 vy, 0LY £99°L2t 6/2°G80°L dag
96/°8€0°¢ £r9'L 06 8 9¢£/°96 008 ‘€98 G/E'G8r 29/ ‘evv 00G‘cEL’L bny
GLZ'€G6' 226l 26692 89/ %/ 26€£'6e8 GGL ¥SH 816 9t 8/0°¢€2L) mnr
sjejoy aulfolld syied juswiuIBA0D  [eLsnpul  [eloJowiwion  juswpedy Ajweq ajbuis

9202-§20Z uoiedyisse|) Ag abesn sajem jenuuy



01 jo | abed

%65 66 1G'/0¥'G0L-  9E028'SL'L  S8ZTLY'0V0'L
%9’} €218V’ ylz-  0C0E8'Zve  L6'8VE'ST
%00 1§'60Z- 15'60Z 000
%L6'LEL  OV'E€BL'L IG'GS6'0Z  L6'8vE'ST
%00 £€'€E6'8.- €e'€E6'8. 000

%00 0t'20€'L- 0t'20€"L 000

%0°0 €e'ee8'lyl-  EEEEB'IPL 000

%00 by'29¢'8¢e- pY'ZOE'8E 000

%L GO'€BL'60L-  299S6'8LL  L6TIL'6
%00 60'LLL0L 60'LLL'0L 000

%1 'GOL 16219'C 00'0S5'G /6'291'6
%00 CEELBEL- ECELB'EL 000

%00 02'288'8Z- 02288'82 000

%G9 LE vZ'0/8'727-  68'G92'8.9  G9'S6E'SST
%22 901 10'018'8 9,'/29'\pL L1 IEV'0SL
%t Ly 60°9Lz- 60'LLY 00'S61
%000} 00059'2 000 00'059'2
%Z9lZL  0Z'€9S 08'709'C 00'891'c
%00 €C'CEC'EBY-  EC'EEC'EBY 000
%0°001 88 ¥16'86 000 88'v¥6'86
%00 L9'99G'€L- 19'995'€L 000

%0°0 ¥2'22L'9z- veeeL'oz 000
%0°001 00'059'C 000 00'059'2
%0°001 00°000'€ 000 00°000'€
%0°001 20'26€'61 000 20'/6E'61
%ES €6 9€'88€'9- 19'999'86  62'8.2'26
%ZZ00L  ¥2T 9/°220'L 00°0€0'L
%8 69 LG 1L~ 161G 000
%00 €€ 6 €6 000

%6E 981 LLERT') L6'8EY L 20'289'C
%6E 981 LLERZ'L 16'8EV'L 20'289'C
%€9'1ZL  9E'€06 L0'9LL'Y €7'640'G
%9ZV¥8L  SBLEL'L 16'650'C Z5'18L'€
%6Z0LL  §9'/29'LG EE'CE6'65S  86'095'219
396png 40 9, 19bpNg JOAQ § _ 19BpNg _ SZ '8Z AON - | INT

6Z0Z ‘8z 1oqudanoN ybnouy) | Ainp

|enjoy "sA }abpng sso @ j1j04d

JouLySIg S991AI9S AJlunwiwo? ajjIA0LSe)

O
T

+

awoau| [e10]

INNIATY (Buipue] ssopl) 1amas [ejo)

€ 9UOZ JOMIS-aNUIAIY "ISIN
pauleqg }saiau| ¢ duoz
saa4 uonejueg MLIN
€ 9UO0Z S934 UOIIOAUUOY) JOMIAG
%,0Z-saxe] AHuadoid walojep py
ANN3IAFY (Bulpue ssoy) Jomes
L0LY. died [ION @ SHOINN S99 Jasf

INNIATH (Orod OHOW) Z INOZ IejoL

%01-saxe] Apadold walojep py
pauleg }salaju| Z suoz

L0LEL# SIYBI Jeang-lvang-aoedg uado
L0.E# Jomag g Ulelq WIO)S S99} Jasn

ANNIAIY (Orod OHOW) Z INOZ
anuaAay (9)|1a04)sBD) | BUOZ [BJO |

pauses jsalalu|

anuaAay "asIiN
pund Jomag-}assy pajeuo(d
$994 UOI}29UUOY) JaMAS
%0.-soxe | Auadoid walolep py
ubig peaylaaQ-juelo) suesyen
L0ES L# SIYBI 300438 S99y 19N
LOES L# ulelq wliolg S99y Jasn

anuaAay (ajj1nolse)) | auoz

pun4 19Jep\-}9SSY pajeuo(

S}9SSY JO 9|eS UO SSOT/UleS)

jJueso v doid WMYI ¥MA

pauJes JuUsw)SaAU|-}SaIaIU| JAJBAA

sabieyn 994 duj

sobieyp 4SN

sab.ieys joauuodsay

aNuaAaYy "OSI| [ejJoL
JayjQ - anuanay "asIN

uoInE|[B)SU| 9DIAIDS MIN

991A108 JuelpAH Atesodwa]

S9|eg 19)epM PaIdON

awodu|
asuadx3zjowosu| AzeuipiQ

siseqg |enJooy

STILLIZL
Nd iv:€



01 jo z abed

%.0 86 9G/.€'2- €C'EEE'cTL 11'656'0C1 asuadxg uonejoaidaq [0l M..u
%1086 96282 €e'eee'eTl 12°G56'0C1 PY10 - wm:mnxm%o:u_omaooa T
asuadx3g uonedaidag
%66 61 z9vee'LlL 6L'ce6'Ll 189veZ'ce asuadx3 sauiT Jajep |ejo0 ]
%99°L€ 08'¢20'.- 9771120l 96'€G2'¢ urepiieday - sauln Ja)ep
%6.°GLZ'L Zr'8vesl S yo'l G8'266'61 salddng -Mw:_q 191e AN
osuadx3 saui Jajep
%00 €££€80'¢- ££'€80'c 000 asuadxg jueipAH [e30L
%00 1/G'G50'2- 196502 000 euajuiey Jieday - JuespAH
%00 9/'220'1L- 9/'/e0'l 000 salddng -h:m.:;_._ >
asuadx3g juelpiH
%S¢ 65 9L¢v8'L- veees'y 8¥'6.9'2 asuadx3g J3j9| [e10L
%960 ¥8'G€0°C- 156602 €.6) aoueudjureieday - 1830l
%€8'L0} 80°¢6l 19'99¥'2 G/'659°C saliddng -hwuos_
asuadx3g Jajol
%00 ££°€80'¢- £€°€80' 000 asuadxg aAjeA [2}0L
%00 9/°1.8'C- 9,718C 000 aoueuajuiep/ireday - anjep
%00 15'G0C- 1G°G0¢ 000 sa|ddng -ao>_m>
asuadx3 anjep
%SG¥ 601 26°.¥E'8 G/l /pe'88 1/9'669°96 asuadxg sa}IS [|9M |BI0L
%88'8¢C £6°261°C- £€°€80'¢ 0v'068 asuadx3 JayjO - SaUS |19M
%81 Y. Y L€9- 29°99¢' GZ'6e8'l urepyreday Jausyog/auULIOlYD
%¥S'L 1€92€°L- 9/,/68°1L Gy'le aoueuajuieyieday Bulp|ing
%00 60° L LY 60°LLY 000 aosuejulepieday que |
%89°¢¢C 09'v18'¢c- £€'CEB'Y €28L1°L aoueuajuley/siieday siojesauan
%L10EL 8/°/€2') 60°LLL'Y /8'8YE'S SalIS |19M 8 sdwnd Joy sanddng
%ES'T 65€00'2- 16'650'2 86°1G asueuajulepieday dung
%lL1'GeCL 80°9¥G'/) 16'888'69 66 vEY'/8 3%9 nh- saninn
asuadx3 sa}IS |I9M
%28 Ly ¥9'829'8- £€8°0€8'v) 6l¢0z'9 asuadx3 suonetadQ |esauas |e10]
%00 ¥2'29e'G- | {AATA] 000 S994 Wa)sAg J9)epp
%6.°2S Ge'029'e- 00°065'S G9'6¢26'¢ soa4 Bunsa| Jajepp
%61°6¢ 60'16¢- 60°LLY ooocl suoesiuay siojeradp
%9¢'98 0€'56- 16869 L9°€09 sauoyd Je|njjan
%LG°LS 81°,EG- AR 2T Al 66°9¢. swJojlun si1ojesadp
%6¥°LEL 9£'88¢ £e'eee’l 691291 s|00] ||ewsS
%LL8Y ¥8°0l¢c- 60°LLY G¢'00C sajddng doysg
asuadx3 suoijesad( |e1duar)
asuadx3 uonesadQ Jajepm
asuadxg
..«Nm_u:m_ 40 % ummuzm_ 19A0 $ ammym GZ '8 AON - | Inf

202 ‘8z JoqwanoN ybnouys | Ainr

siseq |enJooy

szZiLLie)
WNd ip:€

|en}oy "sA }obBpng sso g J1j0id

JoLISIg S92IAI9S AJIUnwiwoY) aj|IAo4se)



01 jo ¢ abed

%9L'Y 2oLl L £e'eET'L 12'8G
%68'20L  £6°0F 16'890'L v8'660'L
%6L LY 1£°061'- SV rE'S 9055’
%81zl 1v'888'- 16'882' 05°00%
%62 LY 82'629'L- ££'€80' 50'85h'L
%00 000 000 000

%8¢ 66 80¢- £C6Y G2 06
%L19L  L0TSS'E 15'652' 852056
%8805L  LL'60Z 601 LY 92'029
%LE'G8 L1 '8b 16'82E 08'082
%00 Y2228 vZ 228 000
%EG L L 9622’1 L6°8EY'| 56'591
%.8€SL  06ThY v2'2Z8 y1'G9Z')
%1595 Y6 Ovb- 9.'120'L 28'085
%GL'00L  98°0. 15'55¥'6 £v'925'6
%GL00L 9807 15'S5%'6 £v'025'6
%.2'98 06'60¢- 56'952' 50'LY6'L
%00 1108 /108 000
%9801  1Z1Z 65 PhZ 08'592
%EPYOL  OL'OY £b'06 £5'vr6
%89'LL v0'L62- 92'120') 2L9€L
%ZGShL 092821 91'v62' 9.'185'6
%EPIEL  £8'298 £eeILT 91'095'
%TEVZE 0502 0526 00°00€
%00 v2'728- vz'228 000
%evzzl  LG6Y0'L 60'999'7 09'G12'
%6'66 86'L2¢- 28'997'61E  v8'8E6'8LE
%L000L 2 /5'990'G9  18'690'G9
%L000L  bTE /G'990'G9  18'690'G9
%S08 ¥1'996- GT'1L0' L1'680'%
%SE'8ZZ  LSL6L 19'019 8L'80%'
%9L'1Z L9'016- 1911 00'652
%9L°EL 86'298- 16°882'C £6'52r'z
79bpng JO % 30bpng JoAQ § _ 19DPNE _ SZ '8Z AON - | INnF

6202 ‘8Z 49qwidAoN ybnouyy | Aine
|enjoy “sA }abpng sso] R }joid

JouIsIg S921A19g AJlUunwiwos a||IA043Se)

aoueuajuiely buipjing O
aoueuaule/sieday aosu0 <
sang diysiaqwapy
s103}0al1g/Buluiel] Jeuiwag
yeyg/buiurel] jsieujwag
§894 pJed }paid
s394 yueg
sapelbdn/swelboig Joynduwion
saxe] Auadoud
ao1n19g Buojiuo waely
yoeasnp AJlunwwon)
asuadx3 as10 9sIN
juawdinb3g 22140
salddng 22140
asuadx3z aosyjo
asuadx3g asueinsuj |ejo ]
|eJauar) @ ojny - asuelnsuy)
asuadx3 asueinsu|
asuadx3 sapinn [ejoL
JIBMLIN - sanIN
lesodsiq - sanN
sauoyda|a - salyinn
3®Od-sajuNn
asuadx3g sapinn
asuadx3g Buig jejoL
asuadxg Guig J8Y30
2jeqay 9oL
salddng Buljig
abejsod
asuadxz Bug
asuadx3 aAnesisiuIWpY J3JeAA
asuadx3g uoneladQ Jojepp |e)0 ]
uonesadQ Jajepp asuadxy [joshed [ej0L
sobepp J9jepp sJojeladQ
uoneltadQ J3jeA) 2sUadx3g jjoshed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo|
asuadx3g ony Ja430
aoueuajuie/dieday - olny
1an4
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

siseg [entooy
L TAVANIA"
Nd i¥:€



01 jo ¢ abed

%88'L¢ 8¢'Gl6- L9121 6£'9G¢ aosueudjuiepHieday -ony
%6518 [AsN0) 4% 00°0S8'} 8€°60G'| $)ond] 10} |an4
asuadx3 spigowoiny
%1666 9g'61- 60°119'22 €.°165'22 asuadx3 uoljelsaidaq Jomag
%E6°LE 0€°'809'¢- 80°€18'G 8.¥02'¢ asuadxg uonels Yi jeIoL
%00 60 LLb- 60'LLY 000 aoueuajurey/iieday buipjing
Y%V 9ve 00'G¢ce 00°¢cce 00°2¥S $10)BJ3UIL) 10) 994 }IWIdd
%00 €E'E6Y- £eeoy 000 uonels dwng 1oy satiddng
%G6'L L5Gl0'C- 16650 000t asueusjulely/iieday uonels Y
%6%°19 LEEL0L- 60°1£9'C 8L°/19°) 3 '8 Od s8N 1ameg
asuadx3 uonels Y
%6V 68 Svole- £€8'€G6'C 8E'€P9'e uadxg uonesadQ [e1ou3s) |BIO]
%€9'06 ¢S'8Y- 00'8LSs 8Y 69 sauoyd Je|njjan
%G¥' 19 AN 1G°50¢C €e92L suoljeoalyia) siojesadp
%.L¥'0S 98 ¥GG- 9202LL 0] geiele] swuJuojiun siojerado
%€6°80¢C G129 19919 Z¥88z’| awdinb3 g sjoo] |lews
%.Z6€ 8G'66¢- £eeey GL'¢e6l sal|ddng doysg

asuadx3 uopelad( |e1duan

asuadx3 uonesadQ | auoz

%9Y ¥01 €0'928'0} 82'G56'Cre L€ 18L'€ST asuadx3z aAnpensiulwpPY Jajep [EJ0L
%89'L0L 00°8Sv 06°052'2¢ 05°'80.'42 asuadx3 Buyinsuo) |ejo)
%Sec'8cl LE'G0'Y 16°88E'vl zZevsy'sl saa4 Buynsuoy 18y10
%62 961 Ly'¥6L'E 05°0v6'¢ L6YEL'L s934 Bunpunoosoy
%¥C €6 00'GZ- 000LL'L 00°GE0'L $994 10j23.1Q
%56 71 Sy ivy'e- 91°118' Leoey soa4 Buusouibug
%Ll £€'6/8'p- €C'CE6'Y 00'vS S994 Jeban
asuadxg Buiinsuon
%.L¥'601 L9619l ¥1'625'0LL 19'6E2'981 sasuadx3 [joshed |ejOL
%00 ¥5'€6G'E- $G°€65'E 000 asuadx3 |eaipaly Juswhojdwy 3sod Jajepr-g93d0
%100l ey 196/G'Y 01085y s}jouag yjleaH aakojdw3 painay
%¥8'20L £9'86¢ ¥1'506°01 12°€08'0) asuadx3 yold
%¢€C'S6 oevi- 0.'66¢ 0v'68¢ aoueunsu| 911 aako|dwzy
%9¢'6€C £6'86¥'9 1/6°008'v 0566211 Jafojdwz 1vn asuadx3 uoisuad
%69°001 ¢8'66 L0'9€S'pl 68°'6£9'v) llolhed Apjesp-t1g suonnquiuo) Jakodw3 sjyausg Juswainey SY3d
%E6CLL 08'¢69'0 L0°0LL°LS 18°€9¥'8G s)jouag yjjeay aakojdw3z
%LlG'€5C 86°689'Y 0S°eso'e 81'8€L'. dwoy sianJop - asueInsu|
%90l 8.°06€') ¥6°'G65'8¢ 2£°986'6€ aAnessiulwpYy - sabepp
%¥Z 001 €26 00°058'8¢ Y€ ZY6'8E laBeuepp jesauas) - sabepm
sosuadxg [joJhed
%8.CL 00°/€8'9- 96'811'Ge 96°18¢'81 asuadx3 aslo |ejoL

196pNg 40 % 19bpNg JOAQ § _ 19bPNg ST '8Z AON - | INF

§Z0z ‘8z JaqwaroN ybnoayy | Ainp
jen}oy "sA }abpng sso7 B 11joud

1913s1g S99IAI9S AJUNWWO) d||IA0LISE)

siseg |en1ooy
SzZiLelL
Nd b€



01 jo g abed

%00 £1'66.'2- €1'G6L'T 000

%9€ GET 9E'¥50'G vLpEL'S 05'88.'8
%69'001 88/ /G'S0E'LL SYE8E'LL
%G. 66 92°02- €8°0/1'8 /G0SL'8
%EBCLL L¥'902'G L¥'S9Z'0F 88'L/Y'GY
%1G'ESC S9'PP9'E AR L ow 28'8L0'0
%9°€04 1G'180'} ¥6'810'0€ SY'00L'LE
%¥2 00l ¥8'LL 199120 15'882'0€
%L9'¥9 €1'980'0- 85'G2Z'L) G8'8EL'LL
%00 15502 15502 000
%00 vZ'zes- v22e8 000

%E6 EY G/'GES'e- vZTes'y 67°986'L
%EIZ) L1512 19°99v'C 05'LLE
%BG O 11102 L- 60'192'2 8€°€G0'L
%G'LG2Z 15°88€ L9°9¥2 81'5€9
%E9°0L L1 I€8')- 16'G50'2 or'8Le
%¥0°86 0L9L- vZ'2z8 1908
%PbE 86¢C 8v'192'c EFPP9'L 16'G06'y
%89'6 L1 b6S- 91°169 59'€9
%68 V¥l €8'9/2 19919 05°€68
%/2'62 €16€9- £¥ 406 0,92
%bT 6L 90°06.'02- S6'GEL'00L  68'SPE'SL
%G8'Z. 26'002- 00°0¥. 80'6€S
%58'2. 26'00Z- 00°0%. 80'6€S
%G1 2T H0G'8- £€'€€9'8 L6zl
%LG'} €1'€60'8- vezee's 1162l
%00 60 LLb- 60°LL¥ 000
%lbL 95'990'G- 16'8EL'S seel
%Ll 95°'990'G- 16'8EL'S 5€2L
%99'€6 15902'¢- L€/09'0G 08°00%' 2
%99'€6 16'902'¢- L€209°05 08'00%'L¥
%.y'€0L zZe9zl ¥£'8€9'€ 99'v9L'e
bl vTe 22 Z8e'L 19919 68'866'L
106png JO %, J9bpNg JOAD § _ 39BpNg  GZ '8Z AON - | INnF

1509 Juawhojdw3 }sod Jamas-g3d0
Jafojdwg qyn asuadxg uoisuad
Apjeamig ||oihed suonnquiuo) Jakojdwg s}ijauag jJuawallay Sy3d
asuadx3g yol4
s}jijauag yjeay aakojdwsg
dwo) SI9RJOAA - doukRINSU|
ulwpy | sauoz sabepp
WD | 2uoz sabepp

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoihed

asuadx3z a1y .10l
pund lamag-sjO 94 3923 ped
asueuajuiely Buipjing
sanq diyssoquiap
sJ030alig/Bululel ] jJeuiwag
yejyg/bujuel ] jsieuiwag
saxe] Auadoud
aoiaJag Buliojiuopy waepy
asueuajuleyieday 2910
apesbdnjwelbold Jeyndwon
asuadx3z aoyQ "osIN
yuswdinbz aosiyo
salddng aosiyo

asuadxg aayo

H

asuadx3 aAljes)sIuIwpy | dUoZ
asuadx3 uonesadQ | auoZ 3ol

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulesp wiolg |ejo|
S)9NJ] JO} |9N4 Ulelp WIo}g

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny UlBIp WI0}S

asuadx3 ujeip wi0)§ |BJOL
aoueuajuiey/ieday-ulelp uLIO)S
saljddng-uresp wio0}g

asuadx3 uielp ulolg

asuadx3 au| Jamag [ejo]
aoueuajuiep/Jreday-aul Jomag

asuadx3 aui Joamag

uonesadp-asuadxy jjolhed |ej0|
sabep | auoz siojesadp

uonesadp-asuadx3y jjoihed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo|
asuadx3 oyny Jaylo

§20Z ‘82 4aqwianoN ybnoayy | Ainp

jen}oy “sA }Jobpng sso7 g 11j0id

JoM3sIg S99IAI9S AJlUnWWO)) djjIA0IISB)

siseg |enJooy

S¢iLLieL
WNd LP:€



0l jo 9 abed

%22 89 ¥2'299'62- ¥2'22€'€6  00°099'€9
%91 'Ch 20'866'8L- 0L'lZV'eE  89'ETF'FL
%208l 66'85Y'2- L¥'666'C 8% 0%5
%00 16'650'2- 1§'650'C 000
%00 v2'228- v2'2Z8 000
%00 ee'eee'TL- ge'eee’zl 000
%1216 68'/2¢'L- 60'LLZ'SL 0Z'€88'cl
%898 S9'€Er'Ge- S0'969'261  0¥'Z9Z'29L
%00 €z'zze- €z'2z8 000
%00 15'S0¢- 16602 000
%0°0 60'LLY- 60°L LY 000
%00 5'S0Z- 1§'60Z 000
%89Z0L-  96°ELL'OL- 9'056'L 05'€9L's-
%PPOEl-  LL°08G'PL- L9'99L'9 05 €LY
%8898 9/'L¢- 9/'/82 00052
%00 W GLY L or'SLY'L 000
%00 16°02- 1502 000
%P9l0L €401 ] 6L L9%'L
%P9L0L  €4°0ZL 98 I¥EL 6L L9V'1
%8E Ly L9 PBG P L- €8'v68've 2T 00E'0L
%P2 €6 £€'8g- £€'€98 00'508
%0°C b.'150'8- vz'2ze's 0S'v9L
%6296,  92'1G6'C €8'%90'c 60'910'9
%68 V€ $0'909'L- L9'99v'2 £9°098
%88'ET 9/'€28'.- 9/'212'01 00'¥5+'2
%96'G8 Zv'0se- 10'€8L') 65°2E5'L
%0°0 1529 1529 000

%G1 801 856Gl LLLBL 5/'902
%6'€01 5522 60202 Y9 VEL
%6'LL ¥0'LEZ- vZ'2z8 02’165
%8Z60L  L8ELETL 852/9'2EL  G1'986'PYL
%LL00L  9L€ 95'855'€ 28'295'¢
%226 Gl 0L'€EZ $6'1.22
19bpng Jo %, 19bpng JaAQ §  39bpNg  SZ '8Z AON - | INF

$20Z ‘8T 1aquanop ybnoayy | Ajnp

|[en}oy "sSA }oabBpng sso @ Jj0id

JOM3SIQ S92IAI8S AJIUNWWOY d[|IA0IISED)

jousIqg Yied g 99y 0D 'ON
asuadx3 jeuoljealsady | auoz
asuadx3 juiey g uonesadQ JayjQ | U0z |BjoL
asuadx3 uoneroaidaq | auoz Aog
9%UeUdUIBIY SSOJD JOAQ UBLISIPad
ubig peaytaaQ ajjinodysen
sopeJsbdn Bunybi Jeang
3s09 Aunn Wb yeans
asuadx3 jurepy @ uonesadQ J1ayiQ | suoz
asuadx3 aAnjeIISIUIWPY | BUOZ [B10]
asuadx3 Bun|nsuo) ulelp wiols |BjoL
s394 bBunnsuoy Jay3Q ulelp WIO}S
s994 J499ulbug ues wiolg
s394 |eba ulelp wiolg
asuadx3 bunnsuoy uielp wiolg
asuadx3 'Ji4a) g ueoT ‘puog |ejoL
JUBWISAAU| SSOT/UleD) pazijealuf
994 UIWPY JUSLISSASSY Y| YSI Uep|jIM
asuadx3 uoyeziyowy gSoo-¥1L VSI
S921AI8G/9sUddX T JUBWISOAU|
asuadx3 ‘J1He9) g ueo ‘puog
asuadx3 asueinsu| |ejo
|eJ2UDD) ' O)NY -3JUBINSU|
asuadx3 ssueinsuj
asuadx3 Bunsuo) Jamag |ejo|
$994 JojoallQg
s994 Buynsuo) JayyQ Jamasg
s394 Buipunoooy Jamag
$994 Jaauibug Jamag
saa4 |eba] Jamag
asuadx3g bupinsuon Jjamag
asuadx3 sapinn |ejoL
19JeMALIN - sellN
lesodsiq - sann
sauoydaja) - selInNn
389d - salllN
asuadx3 sannn
ulwpy asuadxz jjoihed [B101
sjjouag yjjesH 9ahko|dwg palijay
aoueansu| 9)1 99hojdwg

3]

siseq |[eniooy

SCILLIZL
Wd i¥:€



01 jo L abed

yawdinbg 82140

%8LvCl L.'6¥ 1G°G0¢ 82'5G¢ o
%EB'EE 86291~ 19°9%¢ 69°¢8 salddng asi0 ;
%b¥ 6€ ¥e' 118" 16°8EY L 16°29% sang diysiaquiajy -
%998 9/'8¢6- 9/'/20'} 0068 sio3vanq/Bulutel | reutwag
asuadx3g aso
asuadx3 aAnel}sIiuIWPY Z SUOZ
%7.1'68 L1°€G8'¢- 86°G/G'GE iveel'le asuadxg uopesadQ g auoZ jejo
%00 99'919- 99919 000 asuadx3 uleiq w.iols |eyo|
%00 60°L Ly 60°LLY 000 aoueusajulep/Jieday-ulelp wiolg
%00 18°G0c- 1G°G0¢ 000 say|ddng-uiesp wuolg
asuadx3 uleiqg uwiolg
%6.°0 €618 vc'ces 169 asuadx3 aui Jamag |ejo]
%6.°0 €L°G18- ¥c'ccs 1G9 aoueuduUIeN/MIeday-oUlT] JOMIS
asuadx3 aui Jamag
%8.°'66 8l le- LZ6SY Yl €0'8ev'vl suopeladQ-asuadx3 |jolhed |ejo)
%8L'66 8l le- Lgesy'vl £0°82v'v) sabepp z suoz 10jesadQ
suoneladp-asuadxg |joshed
%€E6°9S ¥.'698- €EEL6'L 6G°€0L'L asuadx3 a|iqowolny |ejo}
%69°G61 L2961 15'50¢ 82'¢cor asuadx3 ojny Jayjo
%cC6°L 9€'9v6- 9/'/20'L or'iL8 asueudjule/dieday-oiny
%LL°E8 60°0¢lL- 00°0v. 16’619 s)2n.] Joj |an4
asuadx3 ajiqowolny
%Z6'801L 8l 0Z°/¥e'8 202606 asuadx3 uonersaidaq 1amasg
%G6°'9.L YE€'€26'L- 9G°Gve'8 [ARAAA® asuadx3z uones i [e1o01
%00 1G°S0¢- 1G°50¢ 000 aoueuauiey/ieday Buipjing
%cCL'CE 6G'9/¢- 60 LY 0G'veEl uopels dwnd 10 salddng
%¥G2S 1G°G/6- 1§°650' 00080°1L aoueuajuiepireday uonels Yi
%6216 L9'GOP- €€°€29'G 2.L.02's saninn
asuadx3 uonels Y
%G2'99 veLye- 8€110'l ¥0'0.9 asuadx3z uonesadQ |essuan |ejo}
%.1G°98 88'61L- 008kl 454" sauoyd Jejnjiad
%86°L9 809~ L6°Evl €8°.6 suolnesjiuay) siojeladp
%l¥'es V. 9vlL- £€'80¢ 657191 swJojiun siojesadp
%98°¢cl GG'/9 1G'G0¢C [4R VX4 juswdinb3g g sjoo] [jewg
%9G ¥ 6L'961- 19'50¢ 8E'6 saliddng doyg
asuadx3 uonesadQ [essuan)
asuadx3 uonesadQ z suoz
%cZ 89 ¥2'299'62- ¥ cce'es 00°099'c9 asuadxg jeuonjealosy | suoz |ejol

= e
Jobpng jo %, jabpng JoA0 §  jebpng

GZ ‘8T AON - L Inr°

Z0Z ‘92 Jaquianop yBnoays | Ane

siseg |enody

[enjoy “sA }Jabpng sso] g jjoid SZILLIZL

JouIsIg Sad2IAI9g AJlUnwiwo) a||IA0L3SB) Nelobie



0l Jo g abed

%00 L5'G50'e- 15'650'2 000
%8€'€6 9¢'6EG'e- 25°GeP'eS 91°988'6¥
%1866 80t~ 9L°1€1'2 89°€EL'T
%1 8'66 80V~ 9L'LE1L'e 89'€EL'T
%L1 ¥8 12'G8- L1'9€S 06°0G¥
%00 L1glL- LLgl 000

%% 901 G5'e 05°GS G0'6G
%2l 20l 9e'y 156502 £6'60C
%18'0L 10°G.- £6'95¢ z6'181
%66 € 20°659'Y- 06'991'L 88°205'C
%00 rL6Le- vL'6le 000

%¥Z €6 L99L- L9°9¥e 00°0€e
%160 eeLee’L- £E'€LTl 0021
%8218l 1E'€LL L9'G¥6 88'8L.'L
%00 eV Y9’ L- Y vr9’L 000
%106l 9.°0€€'2- 9.°1.8'C 00°2¥S
%8 601 €6'€65'C 12'L06'LE 0Z'10S'L¥
%20'€01 ¥5°0.L 0L¥E€'e ¥Z'S0P'e
%00 18°86.- 18°86. 000

%2 'G6 oze- 0999 or'€9
%2l 00} 6L'L 99'910'L G8'L10'L
%1€ 'GET LV vyl €8'990'L 00°11G'2
%8900 v6°LC 6¥°0€2'¢C A AATA
%EBTLL Ak €5'0G'L1 G6'166'ZL
%G €S2 € LY0'L €£'8L9 99'6L.')
%9'€0 G8'80€ 66'9/G'8 #8'G88'8
%¥2°001 0502 €€'€€9'8 €8'€59'8
%66 LS 86'¥8¢'C- 8v'LL9'G 05'262'E
%G 8Y er LT ve'zzs 18°00%
%SGy Ol 616 ezl 2998l
%88'G. 7861 ¥2'28 ov'e9
%9008 8L LG~ 9.°.82 8€°0€2
%L¥ 0L 9v'6.G ¥2'228 0L Lov')
%00 60" 1L 60°LLY 000
HZE'L 26 061 L5'602 G0'GlL
Jobpng jo 9, }3bpngJan0$  19Bpng Gz ‘g2 AON- | Inr

$921A13G apIsInQ-ulely aoedg uadQ

asuadx3 uiep g JadQ J9Y1Q g duoz

D=
<

asuadx3g aARensIuIWPY Z dU0Z [ej0]

asuadx3 aoueinsu| [eJoL
|e1auan) g OJny-aduelnsu|
asuadx3y asueinsuj
asuadx3 saninn |ejoL
J9JepA LIN-sSaIIN
[esodsig-samin
auoydaja]-sann
3?9d-saniinn
asuadx3 saninn
asuadx3z Buynsuo) jejo1
asuadx3 uonezpiowy uoljexauuy oo oJO
s994 10)23JIg
s924 |eba] Jamog
sa94 Bununoosoy Jomag
$994 Joaulbug Jamag
s$994 Bunynsuo)n
asuadx3g bunsuo)
uofjesisiuiwpy asuadx3 jjoihed |B10 ]
asuadx3 y)i4
s}ijouag juswalnay 1sod Jayl0
aouelnsu| a4 2akojdwiz
sjjouag yjjeaH aakojdwg painay
Jakojdwg 7yn asuadxg uoisuad
llodAed Apteamig uonnquiuo) Jokojdwg syyauag Juswallay syu3d
sjijauag yyesH aakojdwg
dwo9 s1a)Jopp aoueINSU|
ulwpy g auoz-sabepp
IND Z auoz -sabepp
uoneisiulwpy asuadxy |joihed
asuadx3g aslyo |ejoL
yeyg/Buiures] jsieujwag
saxe] Apadouid
s991AI9g Bulojluop wiely
aoueuajulep/ieday 99140
speisbdnswesboud Jaindwon
aosueuajurely buipjing
asuadx3 ad10 "9SIN

SZ0Z ‘gz 19qwiaAaoN ybnoayy | Ainp
|enjoy “sA }abpng sso-] R }joid

Jo13SIg S92IAI9S AjlUunwiwWo) 3|[IA0IISe)

siseg |enuaoy
S2ILLIZL
INd L€



01 jo 6 abed

%88'GL ¥8'61L- AL 0v'29
%666 1G°1G- 9/'182 61 0€Z
%O¥0LL  8E6.S v2'2Z8 z9'L0v'L
%2E L 25'061L- 1§°602 S0'Sl
%6LYZL  €L6b 16'602 0€'G5Z
%E6'LE 26'L91- L9°9ve GL'8L
%69°LL 08'888'Z1- 11226'Sy  16'€€9'TE
%00 9/°118'2 9/'218'C 00°0
%00 000 000 000
%00 9L118'C 9/'118'C 000
%6E00L  9L'9G \Z8SY' Pl LEGLS'L
%6E00L  9L'9G FAcag) LE°GLG'PL
%29'¥S €5 ¥68- €€'€/6') 08'8£0'L
%89G6L  69'96L 16'502 9z'20v
%LG'G ZLLL6- 9/'420'L ¥9'95
%L1 €8 oL'0zi- 00°0%2 06'619
%8L'L8 ey'eze's EYPrL'ZL  002ZY 0L
%LL LY 85'€LG'O- 99'96+'21 80'EVB'S
%0°0 15°650'2- 16°650'C 000
%LEEL 60795 60'LLL'Y 00'2¥S
%6.'G8 26'€68- 00°062'9 80'96€'S
%1299 99'9€€- 8110 ARDL
%2906 88°CL- 00871 LLpEL
%81 '8y 1G¥L- L6'EPL ¥£'69
%919 8Ll £€'80€ 26'681
%Y8ZEL 0519 16'60Z L0'€LZ
%E0'Y 62261 15502 8z'8
%G6'9Z 9G vLy'p- 29'6ZL'9 90'169'}
%00 15502 16'602 000
%00 1§'650'- 1§°650'C 000
%LT L6 98 LG1- 16'808'L 90'159'}
196png JO % 19bpNg J9A0 § _ J9DPNE ST ‘82 AON - | INF

620z ‘gz JoqwiaaoN ybnouyy | Ainp
[enjdy ‘sA “—wm_usm S$SO07 R }ljoidd

JoM3sIg S99IA19g AJlunwiwo) a[[Irn0l3Se)

ao1alag Buliojiuoy wueje
aoueuauieyaIeday 30140
apeibdn/sweiboliy Ja3ndwoo
asuadx3 ad10 "9SIN
jyuswdmbg asyo
sajiddng as10
asuadxg asiyo
asuadx3 aAjessiuIWPY € dUOZ

48

asuadxy julepy ® uoneiado ¢ SUOZ 19Mag [BJO0L

asuadx3 aul Jomag |ejo]
13Y)Q - asuadx3 aui] Jamas
aoueuajuiely Jieday-aul Jomasg
asuadx3 aui Jamasg
suoneladQ-asuadxy jjoihed [eJo]|

¢ auoz sabepy Buipue ssoy-siojesadp

suoneladp-asuadxy [joihed

asuadx3 ajigowolny |ejo|
asuadx3 ony Jayio
aoueuajuiepieday
S)9nJ] 10} |an4

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadx3g uoneidaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssol) Jamag

asuadx3 uonels i |ejoL
uopels duing 1o} salddng
asueudjuieyaieday uoneys Y
38Od saplin Jamag

asuadx3g uonels Yi

asuadx3g uonesadQ |eiosuar) jejo|
sauoyd Jen|@)
suopes|iga) siojesado
sunojiun sioyesado
jJuawdinb3g g sjoo] |jewg
sallddng doysg

asuadx3z uonesadQ [elauan

asuadx3 juiely ® uonesad ¢ au0Z Jomag

asuadx3g uieyy ' JodQ J9Y3Q Z dU0Z |BIOL
abeubig ja015
Jleday peoy

3509 AN Y617 Jeang

siseg |Bniooy
GelLLieL
Nd L¥:€



01 jo 0| abeg

%86 € 96°L.¥'265" 9.°018'695  02°299'7Z-
%¥ 06 G5'626'ZLL-  09'600'9ZL'L  S0'080'€90°L
%E6'Z6 v/ 18/'¢- L0'295'€S €€ pLL'6Y
%1866 60" 9L'/€1'C L9€EL'T
%18'66 60t~ 9/°7€1'2 19°€€L'T
%ELEE 0,026'- 06'8G€'. 0Z'8E+'e
%bZ €6 1991~ L99vC 0002
%E9'| 91°0€8'c 9/'118'C 00'L¥
%8718l zeell 1G°GV6 68'8LL'L
%E£6'02 92529’ |- 166502 L€'0EP
%160 €e'12T - geeee't 0021
%L G8 1062~ 68'62S 806Gt
%00 LLgL- LLgL 000
%6%901 09°¢ 05'GS 0l'65
%80°201 Zy 15602 ¥8'602
%¥L'€L LLY9 19'9¥2 06181
%8 601 Z6'€65'E 12 106'L€ 6L10G LY
%L1°00L oLl 999L0') 9/°710'}
%12 'G6 GLg- 0999 Gv'€9
%00 18°'864- 18862 000
%LE'SET LLppL £8'990'} 001152
%8900} 16°LC 6'0€2'c AT
%20°€01 ¥6'02 0L¥€€'2 vZ'S0v'e
%E6'ZLL 6t L8Y'L €6'%0S'L L z0'z6e6'cl
%1G €5 Ze 0L €829 G96LL'L
%9°€0L 598'80¢ 66'9/5'8 ¥8'G88'8
%%2 001 0602 ££'6£9'8 £8'€59'8
%LL'LG 98'18¢'Z- 622£9'G £¥'062'c
%00 60'LLY- 60°LLY 000
%Py 6€ GeLLg- 16°8EH'L 96295
%99'8 9/°8¢6- 9/°/20'L 0068
%L 8 9’ LT~ vz'zes 82°00%
%EL'T8L vS'29 7Te8_ 8.6¥1
jobpng jo %, jebpngan0¢$  3ebpng Gz ‘8ZAON- | Ihr

o
L
e

awoosu| AJeuipiQ 3aN
asuadx3 |ejol
asuadx3 aAnessiUIWpY £ BUOZ [B10]

asuadx3 aosueinsuj |B}o|
|eJauan g oIny-asueInsu|
asuadx3 aosueinsu|
asuadx3 Bulyinsuo) Jamas |ejot
$994 J0}23J1q
s394 Bupnsuo JaYyjQ Jamasg
$994 Bununosdy Jomasg
s$994 Jaauibug Jamag
s9a |efo] Jomag
asuadx3g Bun|nsuo) Jamag
asuadx3 sapinn fejoL
J9)yepp LIN-SaIINlN
lesodsig-samin
auoydaja] -sajin
389d-sa3ilN
asuadx3 sannn
uonensiuiwpy asuadx3 |jolhed [BJ0]
s}ijauag yjeaH aakojdwg painay
aouelnsu| 917 avhojdwzg
sjjouag juswhojdwz 3s0d 194310
Jakojdwz 1vn asuadx3z uoisuayd
llodked Apjoamig suoinqiijuoq Jakojdwg syjouag Juswal}ay Sy3Id
asuadxg voI4
s)ijousag yjeaH sakojdwg
dwon sioxJop-9oURINSU|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabepp
D ¢ duoz sabepp
uopelisiulwpy asuadxy |jolhed
asuadx3 ao1}j0 [ejoL
aoueuajuiey Buipjing
sanq diysiaquiap
siojoaJ1q/Bulures ] /sieuiwag
yeyg/buiulel] jsieujwag
soxe] Auadoud

§20Z ‘8T JaqwiaAoN ybnouyy | Ainp

|[enjoy "sA }obpng sso 9 J1j0id

Joulsig S991A19g AJlUnwiwos) d[jinoJ3se)

siseg |enuosoy
TAJA Y AN
INd L¥-€



0l jo | abeg
asuadx3z salsg |IaM

61°202'9 000 000 6l202'9 000 000 asuadx3z suonesadQ |eldudr) [ejo L %
G9'6C6'C 000 000 G9'626'C 000 000 saa4 Bunsa] 1a1epm .
00021 000 000 ooozl 000 000 suonesyIuan siojesadQ

19'€09 000 000 19'€09 000 000 sauoyd Jejnjjao

66'9Z. 000 000 66'92/ 000 000 swJiojiun sioyesado

69'129'L 000 000 69'129'L 000 000 S]00] ||ews

§Z'002 000 000 §Z'00C 000 000 sa||ddng doyg

asuadx3 suoneladQ |eJauan)
asuadx3z uoneiadQ J131epA

asuadx3
G8ZLY'Or0'L 2S'6L8'S 0¥'252'00L 92°60S'Lv. L6'8¥E'8C 0.°98p'8G1 awoouj jejo
16'8¥€'8¢C 000 000 000 16'8¥€'8¢C 000 INN3AIY (Puipue] ssoy) Jamas |ejo
16°8v£'82 000 000 000 16'8¥€'8C 000 paule3] jsaiaju| ¢ sauoz
ANN3ATY (Buipue] ssopy) Jamag
162916 Z56L8'G 000 000 000 SYEPE'S INNIAIY (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ [ejoL
.6'291'6 266186 000 000 000 S eve's pauled jsaiaju| g suoz
INN3AIY (Orod OMON) Z INOZ
G9'GBE'GSC 000 0¥'2s2'00L 000 000 GZ'EVL'GS) anuaAay (a|linonseD) | auoz [ejo
L. LEV'0G) 000 25 .0¢g'L 000 000 Gz oel'srl paule3 jsatau|
00661 000 000 000 000 00'G61 2NUaAdY 2SI
00'059'2 000 000 000 000 00°069'2 pung Jameg-jassy pajeuo(q
00891L'€ 000 000 000 000 0089l $394 UonoaUU0Y Jamasg
88'¥6'86 000 88’1686 000 000 000 ubig peaysanQ-juels suesjjed
aNuaAdYy (a]11A0135B)) | dUOZ
000S8'c 000 000 00059'c 000 000 pund 19)eAN-19SSY pajeuoq
00000'¢ 000 000 00000 000 000 S]9SSY JO 9jeg uo ssojjules
20°/6E'6l 000 000 20°.BE'6) 000 000 juetn y| dold INMYI ¥MA
62'8.2'C6 000 000 62'8/2'¢6 000 000 paule] JUSWISIAU-}SAIDIU| JOJep
000€0'L 000 000 000€0'L 000 000 sabueyp a4 duj
00'oF 000 000 000t 000 000 sabieyo 4SN
20289 000 000 20289'2 000 000 aNuaAdYy "ISIN
£7'640'G 000 000 £¥'6.0'G 000 000 uopiejjejsu| adlalag maN
25/8.'¢ 000 000 25/8L°€ 000 000 291A198 JueapAy Aesodwa)]
86095219 000 000 86°095'2L9 000 000 S3|eg JIJeAA POJO)OIN
awoouj

asuadx3/awoou| AleulpiQ

1elo0L Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ duoz Z duoz
pun4 A0S 9jjIA0JISB)  3|llA0d}SeD  BulpueT ssop | auoz
pund A0S pungJalepr  pung Jamas  pund Jamag

§202 ‘8z 4aqwianoN ybnouyy | Ajnp

sse|] Aq ssoT B Jjoid siseq [enooy
JouISig S99IAI9S AjlUunwwo) aj|Inonse) ﬂn\_ﬁum



01 jo z abed

08'99¢ 000 000 08'G9¢ 000 000
€46 000 000 €5 vv6 000 000
cL9EL 000 000 cLoeL 000 000
9/.'185'6 000 000 9/'185'6 000 000
91995 000 000 91'996'¢ 000 000
00°'00¢ 000 000 00'00¢ 000 000
09GLL'S 000 000 09'GLL'S 000 000
¥8°8€6'8L€ 000 000 ¥8'8€6'8LE 000 00°0
18'680'G9 00°0 000 18'690'G9 000 000
18'690'G9 000 000 18°690°G9 000 000
11680t 000 000 L1'680'% 000 000
81°80%') 000 000 81°80t'L 000 000
00'gG¢c 000 000 00°gs¢ 000 000
£6'Gev'e 000 000 £€6'Ger'e 000 000
12'G56'0¢) 000 000 21.°G56'0¢L 000 000
189ve'ce 000 000 189¥Z'ce 000 000
96'¢Ge'e 000 000 96'€G2'c 000 000
G8'266'6l 000 000 G8'C66'61 000 000
89'6/9°C 000 000 8¥'6/9C 000 00°0
€L°61 000 000 €L'6L 000 000
G1'659'2 000 000 G/'659'C 000 000
19'G69'06 000 000 19°G69'06 000 000
0¥'068 000 000 0¥'068 000 000
GZ'628'L 000 000 GZ'6e8'l 000 000
SP'Lc 000 000 1) A ¥ 000 000
€.8LL'L 000 000 €28LL°L 000 000
18°8¥€'g 000 000 /8°8v¢'s 000 000
86°LS 000 000 86°LG 000 000
66 ¥EP' /L8 000 000 66 VEY' /L8 000 000
|ejol Z duoz | auoz | auoz Z duoz
pun{ Ao 9jjinos)seD  3|linosse)  BuipueT ssopy | auoz
pung A05) pund Jdlepp pung Jomag  pund Jamag

§202 ‘8z 49quianoN ybnouyy | Ainp
sse|9 Aq ss07 B oI

Jou)SIg S921AI9S AUNWWOoY d|jIAoLISe)

jesodsiq - sepnN =i
sauoydajay - senIBN i

38O d-sannNn

asuadx3 saninn

asuadx3 Buljig jejor
asuadx3z Bulg Jay30
9jeqay 910
abejsod

asuadxg Bug

asuadx3 sAlBJSIUIWPY JO)BAA
asuadx3 uonesad J83epA |BIOL

uonjesadQ Jojepp asuadxy |jolhed |B1OL
sabepp Jojepp siojesadQ

uonesadQ Jajep asuadxg [joihed

asuadx3 sjiqowolny |ejol
asuadx3 oyny Jayj0
aoueuajulep/dieday - oIny
Iang

asuadx3z ajigowoiny

asuadx3g uoneisaidag

asuadx3g saul J9jepA |EIOL
ulep/reday - saul JOJeAA
sanddng - saui Jojepp

asuadx3g saur] Jojep

asuadxg Jaja [ej0L
aoueuajuleyeday - 1318 N
sal|ddng - 1919

asuadx3g 1919\

asuadx3 sa)s ||9M [eloL
asuadx3g JaYjQ - S9}IS [IoM
urep/aieday Jausyog/aulLo|yd
aoueuajuiedieday Buipling
soueuajulep/siieday siojelauas
S3)IS [[9M @ sdwind Joj sanddng
aoueuauleyieday dung
39 95d-sa3in

siseq |eniaoy

SeILLIZL
Nd §0:€



01 jo ¢ abed

L6YEL' L 000 000 16981 000 000
0060’ 000 000 00'Ge0°L 000 000
Leocy 000 000 LE0Ey 000 000
00'vS 000 000 00'¥S 000 000
19°GE2'981 000 000 19GE2'98L 000 000
0108S'y 000 000 01°08S't 000 000
11°€08'0l 000 000 11.'€08'01 000 000
o¥'98¢ 000 000 0¥'G8¢ 000 000
0566211 000 000 0566211 000 000
68'GEQ'VI 000 000 68'GE9'V1 000 000
18'€9¥'8S 000 000 18'€9¥'8G 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
81'8c/'/ 000 000 8¥'8EL. 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
2€'986'6€ 000 000 2€°986'6€ 000 000
v€'cv6'8e 000 000 vE2Y6'8e 000 000
96°18¢'8l 000 000 96'18¢2'8l 000 000
118G 000 000 12'8G 000 000
$8'660'L 000 000 ¥8'660'L 000 000
90'¥5S'2 000 000 90'¥5G°2 000 000
0500 000 000 05°00v 000 000
G0'8G¥'L 000 000 G0'8GY'| 000 000
G2 06v 000 000 G¢' 061 000 000
86°10¢'6 000 000 8G°/0€'6 000 000
9¢'029 000 000 9¢'0¢9 000 000
08°08¢ 000 000 08°08¢ 000 000
G6'G9L 000 000 G6°G91 000 000
¥1'G9¢'L 000 000 ¥1'69Z'L 000 000
¢8'08S 000 000 ¢8'08S 000 000
£¥'925'6 000 000 €' 925'6 000 000
€'925'6 000 000 €¥'925'6 000 000
GO L6 L 000 000 GO'L¥6'L 000 000
Iejo L Z duoz | duoz | auoz ¢ duoz Z suoz
pung A0D) 3j|In0diISe)  djjIAon)Se)  BulpueT ssop | duoz

pung A0S pund J9jep

pun4 iamag  pund I1omag

s924 Bununosay
$994 J0}9311Qg
saa4 Bunaauibugy
saa4 [eba]

asuadx3z Buinsuo)

sasuadx3 |jolhed [ej0L
sjjauag yjjeay aakojdwg painay
asuadx3 vo|4
aouelnsu| a4 9akojdwg
Jakojdwg Tyn asuadx3 uoisuad
l1oihed Apjospa-1g suonnquiuos Jakojdwg sjyauag Juswadilay S¥3Id
s)yaudg yjesH 9akojdwg
sabepp AepljoH uoiensiUIWPY
dwo9 sIayJOpp - aoueInsu|
sabepp uonesep uonessiuIWpPY
sabepp yo18 aafojdwig
aAnesISIuIWPY - sabepp
Jabeueyy [esauan) - sabepp

sasuadx3 jjoihed

asuadx3g 32140 |ejol
asueuajuiely buipjing
aoueuauley/siteday 10
sanq diysisaquap
s10}0a41q/Buluie] Jeulwag
yelg/Bululel ] jsieuiwag
s394 jjueg
sapeabdy/swelbold J9ndwion
soxe] Auadoud
aolalag Buuojiuoly wuey
asuadx3 82140 9SIN
jyuswdinb3z aaiyo
salddng a2140

asuadx3 asyj0

asuadx3 aosueinsuj |B}JO |
|eJauan @ ojny - asueinsuy|

osuadx3 asueinsu

asuadx3 sanun |ejoL

§Z0Z ‘8T 1aqwianoN ybnoay | Ainp
sse|Q Aq ssoT % Jo.id

JoL3SIg S99IAI8S AJlunwwo) ajjIAol3se)

A

siseq |enJooy
SeiLLelL
INd §0:¢



01 jo vy abed

68'GrE'6.L 00'0 000 000 000 68'GVE'6.
80'6£S 000 000 000 000 80'6ES
80'6€9 000 000 000 000 80'6€S
LL'6CL 000 000 000 000 LL'6cl
LL'6cl 000 000 000 000 LL'6el
14 000 000 000 000 Ge'2L
geel 000 000 000 000 Ge'eL
08'00%'LY 000 000 000 000 08°00%' ¥
08'00%'Lv 000 000 000 000 08°00¥'L¥
99'%9.'€ 000 000 000 000 99'¥9.'€
68'866'l 000 000 000 000 68'866'L
6€'95¢ 000 000 000 000 6€'95¢
8€°60G'| 000 000 000 000 8€°60G'}
€L°166'CC 000 000 000 000 €.°165'22
8L10Z'C 000 000 000 000 8.¥02'C
00°L¥S 000 000 000 000 00'LvS
00°0¥ 000 000 000 000 00°0¥
8L°/19'} 000 000 000 000 8L°/19'}
8E'€VY9'C 000 000 000 000 8E'E€V9'C
81’691 000 000 000 000 8’69
€e°9¢Cl 000 000 000 000 €e'ocl
0¥'G99 000 000 000 000 0t'G9G
Zr'88e’l 000 000 000 000 44 A
Gl'e6l 000 000 000 000 S.°e6l
LE'1L8L'EST 000 000 L€'18L°€G2 000 000
06'80.'/2 00°0 000 05'804'/¢ 000 000
TT ¥Sr'8l 00°0 000 ZTYSP'8L 000 000

1ejol Z duoz | duoz | suoz Z duoz

pung A0S 3|jlnolise)  3j|iIaosise)  Buipue ssop | auoz
pung A0S pungidjepy pund Jomag  pund Jomas

620z ‘gz 1oqwianopN ybnoayy | Ainp
sse|) Aq sso % Jyoid

JoLIISIQ S99IAI9S AjUnwwo) djjIAoLse)

(am]
asuadx3 uopesado | suoz [ejoy L
asuadx3 ajiqowolny ulelp WIo}g |ejol )

S$)9NJ] JOJ [N ulelp WIS

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulelp wWio}g

asuadx3 ulelp wo)g |BJOL
aoueuajule/Aleday-uleIp ULIO}S

asuadx3 ulelp wWI0}g

asuadxg aur] Jomag |ejol
aoueuajuiey/Aieday-aul] Jomag

asuadx3g aul] Jomasg

uoneladQ-asuadxg |joifed |B}O|
sabepn | auoz siojeladp

uonesadp-asuadxy [joihed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |gjoL
asuadx3 ojny J3Yj0
aoueuduie/Jieday -oiny
s$)onJ] Joj [and

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadx3 uolnjerraidaqg Jomag

asuadx3 uoljels Y jejoL
SJ0JBJaUDL) 10} 994 }WIdd
aoueuduiepieday uonels Y
3 '? Od sanlnN I1ameg

asuadx3 uonels Y

uadx3 uonesadQ |eIauUdL) |e}O |
sauoyd Je|njjan
suonesyiua) siojesadp
suwojiun siojeradQ
juswdinb3z g sjoo] |jewg
sajiddng doysg

uadx3 uongesadp |esauan

asuadx3 uoijesdadQ | auoz
asuadx3 aAneISIUIWIPY JA)EAA [EIOL

asuadx3g bugnsuo) |gjo

s994 Bunjnsuo9 Jayj0

siseq [enJooy
SeCILLIZL
INd S0:€



01 jo g abed

22 00€'0l 000 000 000 000 22'00€'0l
00608 000 000 000 000 00°608
0S'v9l 000 000 000 000 0S'¥91
609109 000 000 000 000 60'910'9
£9°098 000 000 000 000 £€9098
00¥St'e 000 000 000 000 00'¥S¥'e
6G'2ES'| 000 000 000 000 652ES')
G.°90¢ 000 000 000 000 G2°90¢
¥ovelL 000 000 000 000 y9'veL
0Z'L6s 000 000 000 000 0c'L6S
Gy'986 i) 000 000 000 000 Gy'986' il
[ANAS R 000 000 000 000 FASNACIE R
g6'lee 000 000 000 000 g6°'Lec
058828 000 000 000 000 05°88.'8
Gyese'Ll 000 000 000 000 GPEge'LL
15°05L'8 000 000 000 000 150618
88°LLY'GY 000 000 000 000 88'LLV'GY
28'810'9 000 000 000 000 z8'810'9
S¥'00L'LE 000 000 000 000 Sy 00L'LE
1G'88Z'0€ 000 000 000 000 16'882°0¢
G8'8ElL'L]) 000 000 000 000 G8'8ELL
6%°986'L 000 000 000 000 6v°986'|
0g'LLE 000 000 000 000 0G'LlE
8€°€G0'L 000 000 000 000 8€°€G0'L
81'G€9 000 000 000 000 81°6€9
ov'8Le 000 000 000 000 o¥8lLe
717908 000 000 000 000 ¥#1°908
16°G06'Y 000 000 000 000 16'G06'Y
G9'e9 000 000 000 000 G9'€9
06°€68 000 000 000 000 06'¢68
0.'v9¢ 000 000 000 000 0Lv¥92
1ejol ¢ duoz | auoz | duoz € auoz Z duoz
pund Aon dj|IAolse)  9llAodise) Bulpue ssopy | duoz

pung A09  pund J9)epA

pung Jamag

pund Jomag

asuadxg asueinsuj

asuadx3 Buijnsuon) Jamasg |ejo]
s394 J0}93l1g
s994 Bupinsuoy JayjQ 1omag
$994 Buiunoosoy Jamag
s$994 Jooulbug Jomag
s294 |eba Jomag

osuadx3 Buiinsuos Jamag

asuadx3 sapnnn |ejoL
|esodsiq - samin
sauoyda|ay - san N
3°95d - s8N

asuadx3 saplnn

ulwpy asuadx3g |joihed |ejo]
s}ijouag yjeaH aakojdwy painay
aduesnsu| a1 22fojdwzy
J9hojdwgyn asuadx3g uoisuad
Apjeamig |jolhed suoinqgluo) sahojdw3 sjyauag Juswainay sy3d
asuadx3z yIoId
sjljauag yjeaH sakojdwz
dwo) siayIop) - 3oueINSU|
ulwpy | auoz sabepp
D | auoz sabepp

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoihed

asuadx3 aoyo €30
sang diysiaquay
sJo)oaliq/Bululel] Jreulwag
Jeyg/buiulel ] /sieulwag
soxe] Auadoid
99198 Bulojuoy wuely
adueuajuiey/ieday aoIO
apeibdnjweiboig Jje3ndworn
asuadx3g a1y "oSIN
juawdinbg aosyo
sajddng a0

asuadx3 ao10

04

asuadx3 aAnesSIUIWIPY | dUOZ

G202 ‘8Z JaquiaAoN ybnouryy | Ainp
sse|D Aq sso7 g Hjoid
19113813 S99IAI9S AJlUunwWwo) 3jjIA0JISBD)

siseg [BNI22Y
SciLLizL
Nd S0:€



01 jo g abed

€082y 71 000 000 000 000 €0'82y' vl
€0°8et'vl 000 000 000 000 €0'82v'vL
65€0L'| 000 000 000 000 6G°€0L'L
8c'cov 000 000 000 000 TAYAN 4
o¥'L8 000 000 000 000 ov'L8
16'619 000 000 000 000 16'6L9
20'260'6 000 000 000 000 z0'260'6
[AA444°) 000 000 000 000 zeeer'9
0gvel 000 000 000 000 0sveEL
00°080'} 000 000 000 000 00080}
2L.02'G 000 000 000 000 gL .Loz's
¥0'0.9 000 000 00°0 000 #0029
[4 14" 000 000 000 000 [A% 14"
£8'/6 000 000 000 000 £8°/6
6S5°191 000 000 000 000 66191
Z2l'ele 000 000 000 000 clele
8¢'6 000 000 000 000 8E'6
00°099'€9 000 00°099'c9 000 000 000
00°099'c9 000 00099°c9 000 000 000
89°€Ch' vl 000 89°ECV'v) 000 000 000
8v'0¥S 000 8 0vS 000 000 000
0Z'€88'cl 000 0Z'€88'cl 000 000 000
0¥'292'291 000 000 000 000 0¥'29Z'L91
05°€91'8- 000 00°0 000 000 05°€91'8-
05 €ly's- 000 000 000 000 05 €Ly'e-
00'0S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0G5¢
6L .97/ 000 000 000 000 6L L9V,
6L L97'L 000 000 000 000 6L L9V'L
lejoL Z 2uoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung Aog) aj|[lA0J)SBD  3j|lIA0)SED)  BuipueT ssop | duoz

pung A0 pung Jajepr  pund JOMaS  pund Jamag

G202 ‘8Z 4oqwidAoN ybnoayy | Ainp
sse| Aq ssoT g Jjoid

Jou)sIg S991AI19S AJIUunwiwo?) ajjIAc4se)

suonesadQ-asuadxy |joihed |ejo]
sabepp Z auoz JojesadQ

suoneladQ-asuadxy [joshed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo|
asuadxg ony Jay10
aoueuduiey/Jreday-ony
s)onJ] Joj |an4

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadx3z uonerdaidaqg Jamag

asuadx3 uonelg Y |ejoL
uonels dwngd Joj sanddng
aoueuauieaieday uonels Y
salin

asuadx3 uonels Pi

asuadx3g uonesddQ je1auan) |eJoL
sauoyd fejnji2n
suopesian siojesadp
swuoun siojesadp
wawdinbg g sjoo] |jlews
soliddng doyg

asuadx3g uonesadQ |elauan

)

asuadx3 uoljesadQ z sauoz
asuadx3 jeuolealsdy | auoz |ejol

1013SIQ Yded '8 99y ‘00 "ON

asuadx3 Jeuol}ealddy | auoz
asuadxz jurep g uonesadp 18430 | dUOZ |BJOL

asuadx3g uoneisaidaq | auozZ AoD
3soD Aypn b Jeans

asuadx3g juiepy ® uonesadQ JaylQ | auoz
asuadx3 aAnessIUILIPY | SUOZ |B10]

asuadx3 "jij19) p ueo] ‘puog |BJO|
JUBWIISOAU| SSOT/UIBS) pazZijealu
994 UIWPY JUSWSSISSY P YSO UBP|IIM
asuadx3 "jiuan g ueoT ‘puoyg
asuadx3 asueinsuj [ejoL
[elauay) p o)hy -adueinsu|

siseq |enJooy

SCILLIZL
Nd S0:€



0l jo 2 abed

£6'60¢ 000 000 000 000 £6'60¢
c6'L8l 000 000 000 000 ¢6'18lL
88'206'¢ 000 000 000 000 88°206'¢C
00'0geC 000 000 000 000 00°0¢e
oocl 000 000 000 000 0021
88811 000 000 000 000 88'8LL°L
00°L¥S 000 000 000 000 00'LvS
02'10S'Lv 000 000 000 000 02'10S'Lv
1£AH A4 000 000 000 000 e sov'e
o¥'e9 000 000 000 000 0¥'€9
68210l 000 000 000 000 682101
00°11G'e 000 000 000 000 001152
AR ATAS 000 000 000 000 19 A TAS
G6'166C1 000 000 000 000 G6°166'Cl
99612 000 000 000 000 996141
$8'G88'8 000 000 000 000 ¥8'G88'8
£€8'€59'8 000 000 000 000 €8'€59'8
05262’ 000 000 000 000 05262
18°00¥ 000 000 000 000 18°00%
29'98lL 000 000 000 000 29'981
o¥'29 000 000 000 000 0] AL
8£'0¢¢C 000 000 000 000 8e'0¢gc
oL 1ov')L 000 000 000 000 0L 10¥'L
G0'GlL 000 000 000 000 G0'slL
8¢'GSC 000 000 000 000 8¢'6q¢
69'¢8 000 000 000 000 69'¢8
LG /9G 000 000 000 000 19,99
0068 000 000 000 000 0068
Ly'Zel')Le 000 000 000 000 Ly'Tel'Le
169 000 000 000 000 1G9
169 000 000 000 000 LG9

|ejo L Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz

pung A0S djjIA0JiSB)  I|liAodise) Bulpue ssop | duoz

pund A0D  pund Jajepn

pun4 iamag  pund 1amasg

auoydaja]-sann
38Od-sainN
asuadx3 sanlnn
asuadx3g Buinsuo) |ejo]
s394 J0}2a41Qg
s994 |eba ] Jamag
s994 Bununoddy Jomag
saa4 Buiyinsuo)
asuadx3z Bunjnsuon
uonedisiuiwpy asuadxg |joihed |e}0|
asuadx3z yo|4d
aosuelnsu| 317 9akojdwg
sj|jouag yjjeaH aafojdwg padnoy
J19ho|dwz Tyn asuadxz uoisuad
lloihed Apjoamig uonnquiuod Jakojdwy sjijauag Juswalildy syad
sjljouag yyeaH aakojdwg
dwon sI3}JOAA doueINSU|
ulwpy g auoz-safiepp
D Z 2uoZ -sabep
uojjesisiuiwpy asuadx3 [joihed
asuadxg aou0 [ejol
yeyg/buiuiel ] /sieuiwag
saxe] Ajuadoud
sao1A198 Bulojluop waely
asueuajuieIRday 32140
apesbdnjwelboid 193ndworn
asuadxg 2o 9sIN
juawdinb3z aoyo
sayddng o130
sang diysiaquay
slo}oali/Buluiel ] Jeuiwag
asuadx3 asy0

asuadxg oAljeASIUIWPY Z BUOZ
asuadx3 uonesadQ g auoz [ejot

asuadx3 aui] Jomag [ejo]
asueudjuley/dieday-aul] Jomag
asuadx3 aul Jamasg

§20z ‘8z JaqwanoN ybnoayy | Ainp
sse|) Aq ssoT B Jjo.d

JoLISI S92IAISS AJIUNWIWOY) 3||IA0IISB)

siseq |enJooy
SeiLLZL
Nd S0°€



01 jo g abed

S0'sl 000 000 000 Go'slL 000
0€'sGC 000 000 000 0ge°sse 000
GL'8. 000 000 000 6.8/ 000
16'€£9'2E 000 000 000 L6'€£9'CE 000
LEGLG Pl 000 000 000 LEGLS'VL 000
LEGLS'YL 000 000 000 LEGLG'V 000
0880l 000 000 000 08'8.0'L 000
STAYAbi 4 000 000 000 9z'c0v 000
¥9°9G 000 000 000 ¥9°95 000
06619 000 000 000 06619 000
00°¢et'ol 000 000 000 00'zey'ol 000
80°E¥6'S 000 000 000 80'EY6'S 000
00°LbS 000 000 000 00°L¥S 000
80°96€'SG 000 000 000 80'96€'G 000
ZLv.l9 000 000 000 cL'v.9 000
LLvEL 000 000 000 LLvEL 000
¥E£'69 000 000 000 ¥€'69 000
26681 000 000 000 c6'681 000
10'elc 000 000 000 L0'€le 000
8¢'8 000 000 000 82’8 000
90159l 90°169'L 000 000 000 000
90°169°) 90°169'L 000 000 000 000
91°988'6Y 000 000 000 000 91°988'6¥
89°€EL'C 000 000 000 000 89'€EL'T
89°¢EL'C 000 000 000 000 80°EEL'T
06°0S¥ 000 000 000 000 06°05Y
S0'6S 000 000 000 000 G065
lejoL Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung Aog) dj[IA0Jise)  3jjlIaodise)  Bulpue ssop | auoz
pung Aof) pundis)epr  pund Jamag  pund Jamosg

$Z0¢ ‘8z 4aquianoN ybnoayy | Ainp
sse|] Aq ssoT B Jjoid

asuadx3 92140 9SIN
juawdinbg as10
saliddng as140
asuadx3g 99140
asuadx3 aAlesiSIUIWpPY € dUOZ
asuadx3 juiepy g uoneladQ ¢ sUOZ JaMag (101
suoneladp-asuadxy |jolhed [e}0]
¢ auoz sabepp Buipue ssoly-siojeladQ
suopjeladQ-asuadxy |joihed
asuadxg ajiqowolny |ejol
asuadxg ojny JayjQ
aoueuauieLiedoy
S$)}onJj Joj [an4g
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny
asuadx3g uoneoaldaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssop) Jomag
asuadx3 uonejs Y1 |ejo
adueuduieieday uoneys Y
39Od SaniN Jameg
asuadx3g uoljels yi
asuadx3z uoneiadQ |esauasn |ejJo |
sauoyd Jenjjpo
suopesyiua) siojerado
swuojiun siojesadQ
juawdinb3 g sjoo] jlBWS
saljddng doysg
asuadx3z uoneladQ |esauan
asuadx3 juiey ' uoneladQ ¢ aUOZ Jamasg
asuadx3 urey g JodQ JayjQ Z 2uoz |ejo}
3so AN b1 1vans
asuadx3g ulep 'g JoadQ J8Y)0 Z dUOZ
asuadx3 aAness|ulwpy g auoz |ejo)l
asuadxg aoueinsu| |ejo]
[edaud9) § oJny-aduelnsu|
asuadx3 asueinsuj
asuadx3 saiin |elol
[esodsig-semnn

I~
e

siseq |enJooy
SCiLLZL

JoL)SIg S99IAI8S AJUNWWOY d[jIAoISe) P s



0l jo g @beq

G0'080'€90'L 90°1S9'L 89°€80'8. Gl'02.'2.S 0£80¥'28 98'912'82¢
€EV.L.L'6Y 000 00'0 000 €C'v.LL'BY 000
19€E1'C 000 00°0 000 L9°€ELC 000
19€€1'e 000 000 000 L9€ELT 000
02'8EY'C 000 000 000 02'8ev'C 00°0
00'0eC 000 000 000 00°0¢¢c 000
00'L¥ 000 000 000 00'LY 000
68'8LL'L 000 000 000 68'8LL') 000
Leocy 000 000 000 LE0EY 000
oozl 000 000 000 00¢cl 000
¥8'0S¥ 000 000 000 78°0G1 000
0169 000 000 000 0L'6S 000
¥8'60¢ 000 000 000 ¥8'60¢ 000
06'L8L 000 000 000 06'L8L 000
6L L0S LY 000 00°0 000 6L°L0S'LY 000
9..10'1 000 000 000 92710 000
Gy'e9 000 000 000 S¥'€9 000
00'L1S'e 000 000 000 001162 000
ov'ese'e 000 000 000 0¥'2ese'e 000
Y2 S0v'e 000 000 000 1z e 000
20'266'Cl 000 000 000 202662l 000
G96LLL 000 000 000 Go6lLL'L 000
$8'G88°8 000 000 000 ¥8'G88'8 000
£8'€59'8 000 000 000 £8'€59'8 000
€¥'052'E 000 000 000 £y 05z'c 000
96°/99 000 000 000 96,99 000
0068 000 000 000 0068 000
8.°00F% 000 000 000 8.°00% 000
8.°6vl 000 000 000 8.'6vL 000
0¥'29 000 000 000 0] AY) 000
61°0€¢ 000 000 000 6L°0eC 000
29 Lov'L 000 000 000 Z9'Lov'L 000

|ejol Z duoz | auoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz

pung Ao9) 9j[IA0lise)  9||IAoaise)  BuipueT sso | suoz

pung A05) pundJdjepn  pund Jamag  pund Jamag

asuadxz |ejol

(0
He)

asuadx3 aAljeSIUIWPY € BUOZ [B}O | -

asuadxg aoueinsuj |e}o|
[eJauan) @ 0jNy-a3UBINSU|
asuadx3 asueinsuj
asuadx3 Bunnsuo) Jomag [e10]
$934 4039311
saa4 buynsuo) Jayjp 1omasg
s394 Buipunodsoy Jamag
S99 Joauibug Jomag
$934 |ebfa] Jamag
asuadx3g Bupnsuos) Jamag
asuadx3 saninn |ejoL
lesodsig-saniun
auoydaja-sainn
38Od-sanlinNn
asuadx3 saiinn
uonessiujwpy asuadx3 |joihed |e10]
sjijauag yjjesH 9akojdwg pasnay
@sueinsu| aji aakojdwzg
Jakojdwg 1yn asuadx3 uoisuad
ljoahed Apjaamig suonnguiuo) sakojdwg sjyouag Juawaliloy Sy3d
asuadx3 voI4
sjijouag yjjeay aakojdws
dwo9) siaylop-93ueINSU)
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabepp
IND ¢ auoz sabepp
uonelisiuiwpy asuadxy |joihed
asuadx3g 9310 [ej0|
sang diysiaquiaip
s10)03J1q/Buluel] jsieuiwag
yejg/bujuiel | /sieuiwag
saxe] Apadoud
9a91A1ag Buuojiuop uueje
asueuauiereday aou40O
apeibdn/swesbold 183ndwod

§Z0Z ‘gz 19qwiaAoN ybnouyy | Ainp
sse|D Aq sso7 @ Jjoid

Jol)SIg S99IAI8S AJlunwwo ajjIAolise)

siseg [enJooy
SeCILLIZ)
INd S0:¢



01 jo 01 abed

e

o
02°199°2¢2- 9p'89L'vy 2.'899'68Z LL'S8L'WLL £€'650'%S- 91'0£2°LE- awodu| JoN
000 000 00°006'292 000 000 00'00§'/9¢- awioau| JaYl0 IeN
000 000 00°006°292- 000 000 00°005'292 asuadx3 JayjQ [e}o L

000 000 00°00§°292- 000 000 00°00S'292 jJuno2oy Buues|)
asuadxg Jalyjo

asuadxgjawoouj JaYy30

02°/99'¢c- op'8al'y 2.891'cZ LL'GBL'YLL  €£€°650'7S- 91'0€.'691- awodu| AreuipJo jeN
jejol ¢ duoz | auoz | duoz ¢ auoz ¢ duoz
pung Ao9) 9jjlA0lisE)  9||IA04)SeD)  Bulpue ssop | duoz

pungj A0D pungJajep\  pund Jomag  pund Jamag

§20z ‘8Z JaqwanoN ybnoayy | Aine

sse|9 Aq ss07 @ oI e

Jo13SIg S9921AI8S AJUNWWOY B|[IA0LSED) R



¥ jo | abed

Gr'¢y8'06Y 000 000 G¥'z8' 06y 000 000
GE'189'vE 000 000 GE'L89've 000 000
G.'622°/€9'1L 000 000 G/'622.€9') 000 000
¥/'9v6'1€2'8L 82 0¥6'89v 16'8EL'PLE £87108'8EE'S SOVIY'6/6°L 20°'1G0'0€1'01
L0'€C9'6Y6'C 000 000 /G'6G9'LEL £5°0¥8'€ L6ecl'vi8'e
$9'811'8¢ 000 000 £€'208'GE 000 LE9¥9'2
¥29E8'Vl 000 000 ¥29e8'vL 000 000
£50v8'c 000 000 000 €508’ 000
1G998'L1L 000 000 000 000 1G'008'L 1
€5°06€'E 000 000 000 000 €5'06€'C
69'¥50'1- 000 000 69'1¥S0'L- 000 000
69'G/2'18 000 000 69G/2°'18 000 000
95°612'96.'¢ 000 000 000 000 95'612'96.'¢
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 000
8.9¢cv'6L1L 000 88'¥¥6'86  06'L6¥'02 000 000
8L°9¢¥'6L1 000 88'vv6'86  06°L6V'0C 000 000
G6'988'COL'GL  8Z0V6'89F E€0'¥6.'GlZ 9€°059'98L'S Zl'¥.G'G/6') 91°'826'GLE".
65'G/6'689 000 000 000 66'G/6'689 000
2i'285'8G 2r'285'8G 000 000 000 000
68'GlL0'6e 000 G8'Gl0'6c 000 000 000
cri8Loll'e 000 000 000 000 ZrisLoll'e
00'8v8'2L1L 000 000 000 000 00°8¥8'CLL
e oce’Lez'e 000 000 £v'0ee'LeT'e 000 000
98'€85'06¢ 99'€85°'06¢ 000 000 000 000
98'19/°GG 000 98'19/'6G 000 000 000
llev'eiL) 000 000 000 llver'eil') 000
12°.€.'082 000 000 000 000 12 .€.'08¢
9/°119'eLl'E 000 000 000 000 9/7119'c2l'¢
¥¢29e'es 000 000 ¥¢29€'es 000 000
G8'2ZY'Or9'lL 000 000 G8'ZZY'ov9’lL 000 000
8c°/1Z'0L 000 000 8¢/12'0. 000 000
L€ P€8'18G 00v.2'6LL 2E€9LO'LEL 9¥2LE'G8L 8.°921'€l) 11°6¥5'CE
1ejol Z duoz | suoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pund A0S  3||IA0LISE) a||inonsey  BulpueT] SSO | auoz
pun4 Aog pun4 J3)epA pung Jjamag pung 1amog

202 ‘8Z J9qWAON jJO SY
sse|9) Aq j199YS aosuejeqg

JoL}sIg S99IAI9S AJunwiwo) ajjIAolise)

D
sjuawanoisdwy g Buipjing o
wayshg vavos -
ssaiboud u] uoionNIIsu0/s193foad 19)epn
s)assy paxid
S]asSYy jualing [ejo]
$)9sSsy JUaLINg J2YI0 jejol
Aiojuaauj
Jajepp-su| predadd
€ 9U0Z Jamasg-aosueinsu| piedald
| du0Z Jamag-su| predaid
Z dUoZ Jamag-su| piedaid
JUNO29Y [NJGNO(Q 10} IIUBMO||Y-13}BM
S9|eg PaldldN - A/Y
SJUDLW}SAAU| pUNn JOMIS
ysed Aad
S}assy juaung Jayio
d1qeAId29Y SIUNO2IY |BJO]
1830 - ¥/V - 0911
9|qeA1a299y SJUNOIY
sBuianeg/b6unjoay) |ejo|
Jamag I € suoz-d4iv1
pung Ao g auoz-4ijv7
pung Ao9 | auoz-4iv
pund idw| jeyde) Z B |-19mag-4|V]
pung aAJasay | -19mas-4|v]
syuawaaoldwy| jeyde J31epA-dINYD
|BJUSWIUISA0LG) g dUOZ-dINVD
[BJURWIUIDAOYS) | dUOZ-dINVD

syjuswanoldw [eydes Buipue SSO JoMaS-dINYD

pung aAlasay | -~1amMas-dINYD
pung sdwj [eydes | -1amag-d NV
pung ardwj jeyideq Jajepp - 41v]
pung aAlosay JajeM - dIv]

19Mmag 1 JaJep-pund jisoda Jowo}sny aseys

Bupjoayn-pund jesauan) aseys
sbuiaeg/Bunjoaysn
S]assy juaiing
S13ssv

siseg |enJooy
SeiLLiZL
INd G€:€



¥ o Z abed

62'8EE'LL 000 000 000 628EE'LL 000 ¢ auoz dwj g Buip|ing Jamag i
9G°/€.'8¢2 000 000 000 95°.£.'82 000 | AMH Z# uonels Y QU
G/ 0z9'ce 000 000 000 6.°029'ee 000 PEOY 3ANIS L# uoneis yi
GO'€S.'cey 000 000 000 GO'€G.L'zey 000 ¢ auoz Buipue] ssoly saul Jamag
#0'809'08 000 000 000 $0°809'08 000 ¢ auoz-juawdinb3 Jamag
GE'8CE 6V 000 000 000 000 GE'82E'67) sjoafoid Aosdwi ureig wio)§ | dUOZ
€.°¢82's00°L- 000 000 000 000 €/°282'S00'L- Jamag | auoz uoljerdaidaq pajeinuunady
20€LL'00¢- 000 000 000 000 20'€L.00¢€- 1amag-z auoz "1da( psje|nwnady
18°188'€6 000 000 000 000 18188'€6 oquy so7 'g odwe) uonels Pi
6.¥82'cll 000 000 000 000 6. ¥8Z'ElLl PAIg 3]jlaodisED UONEYS P
/8°€¥9'19 000 000 000 000 L8EVY'LY 9AY JJUOIA |2Q uonelg P
88'6¢0'6Y 000 000 000 000 88'620'6Y EPUIT BIA UORE}S YT
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09°'1L£6'89 saul Jamag ofo) ooy
1€°€6L'eL 000 000 000 000 L1E°€6L'CL SauUIT Jamag pAlg 3jjiarol3sed
€0 LEV'¥8S 000 000 000 000 €0°LEV'¥8S Saul JIamag 9djjlaodysed
8G°9G66'vEE 000 000 000 000 8G°9G6'vEE 2’8 | duoz dw) 8 Buip|ing Jamag
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 00000°'L2 ofoD olo tojesauan
€1.°660'181 000 000 000 000 €.°G60°1L81L SlAeQ-uapleg) eag uoijels Jin
Y0'¥8.'0L 000 000 000 000 $0'¥82'0L PAIG 3}jiA0NSED 10jBISUID)
€8°/91'9 000 000 000 000 €8°291'9 Jamas | duoZ-yavas
Y€ YOP'E 000 000 000 000 YEPOP'E J9Mag ¢ dUo0Z-vavos
v2'89l‘8p 000 000 000 000 v2'89L '8y 9JB[d BpUIT BIA J0jelausn
¥0°05€'€6 000 000 000 000 v0°05€'C6 juawdinb3 samag
65 Gli'6EY 000 000 000 000 65°GlY'6EY S)¥2NJ] JOUEI|D JOMIS
GO'GLG'L 000 000 000 000 GO'GlG. 19|lel} JeA Jamag 2861
GLIvl'ILL 000 000 000 000 SLIvL'LLL SOJNy/SHINJ| 1amag
Zlzol'ase 000 000 000 000 Zlzol'9se ssalfoud ul sjoafoid Jamag
12°2€1'9€9'8- 000 000 11°2€1'9¢9'8- 000 000 1ajepn uoneloaida pajeinwnody
lzGes'l8l 000 000 12628181 000 000 waysfg Ajawaja]
68899702 000 000 68°'899'02 000 000 juawdinbg Buidwng
20'820'8¢e 000 000 20'820'8¢e 000 000 yuswdinb3z 892140
£098¢'c9 000 000 €0'98¢€'€9 000 000 juawdinbg doyg
Geess'Le 000 000 GZ'eG8'LE 000 000 Jojiedy-oep
6%'€92'80¢ 000 000 6t°€92'802 000 000 sony/syoni]
6.8lE'L6 000 000 6.°81E'L6 000 000 sjuelpfH
¥8°EL1'GBE 000 000 ¥8°'Cl1'G6E 000 000 S1919IN
¥1°205'062'0L 000 000 ¥1°20s'962'0L 000 000 sadid = s|om ‘sjoeloid
(0] grdey A ierd 000 000 0¥'2S¥'852 000 000 pueq
00°85L'LY 000 000 000 000 00°8GL'LYy Jamag-pueT
lejol ¢ duoz | suoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung Aoy  3fjiA0J}SB) a|aonyseny  BuipueT ssop | duoz

pungd A09  pund Ja)ep pun4 Jamag pundg 1amag
S2Z0C ‘8T J9qWIAAON jo sy

sse|) Aq }9ays aouejeg siseg jeniooy
191381 S991AI9S AJlUunwwoy) djjIA0l}se) w_m\_wwm



¥ Jo ¢ abed

6¥'256'GS 000 000 29'8.1'Ge GZ'G6S'S 29'8.1'Ge
26°1L70'8 000 000 98'819'¢ 02'v08 98'819'c
28'208'91 000 000 82 196°L 82°089'l 92'195°2
£1°188°2/2°LZ 8Z'0v6'89% G5L20'9€6 6S8YP'Z00°LL  Z1'9LZ'L06°C $5'8¥2'856 L1
19°09¥'8LY 000 000 98'€19'/91 99'6¥2'LE Gl'/BS'ELC
00'¥65'6- 000 000 000 000 00'¥65'6-
00°000°'91 000 000 000 000 00°000'9L
00260'89- 000 000 000 000 00260'89-
61699201 000 000 000 000 61°699'201
8E¥2S'v - 000 000 8E¥eS'vlL- 000 000
8E¥ZS vl 000 000 8E'v2s 'yl 000 000
00°000°'G1- 000 000 00°000'G1L- 000 000
00°000'Gl 000 000 00'000°'G1 000 000
96°GLL'V)- 000 000 966G 'YL~ 000 000
96'GLL'YL 000 000 96°'GLL'VL 000 000
00°9.¥'L 000 000 000 000 00°9.L1'L
00°G.v'L 000 000 000 00°G.¥'.L 000
00°€9l'9e 000 000 000 000 00°€91'92
00'6€9'€E 000 000 00'6€9'€€ 000 000
91'G..L'62 000 000 000 000 91°G6/.'62
98'v/6'EEL 000 000 98'v.6'EEL 000 000
99'v/.'62 000 000 000 29'v..'62 000
08661 'v0L 000 000 000 000 08661 'v01
2evir'2ze'e 000 ¥9'882'L.29 06'ZE0'96Y'S 9y'255'068 2€°009'719'L
vZv.9'L- 000 Y2 v.9'L- 000 000 000
¥G€05'609 000 $6'€06'609 000 000 000
Y€ 65761 000 v€'65¥'61 000 000 000
GL06E'LL 000 000 000 GL06E'LL 000
00°0/0'6€S 000 000 000 00°020'6€S 000
00°.SL'oceE- 000 000 000 00°.SL'0EE- 000
€2°9.209 000 000 000 €2°912'09 000
90'€z6'ze 000 000 000 90'¢Z6'CT 000
€L LGS'EL 000 000 000 €1L19G'E) 000

lejol Z duoz | suoz | suoz ¢ auoz Z duoz

pun4 A0S 3|[IA0lISB)  3||IA0dlIse)  BulpueT] SSOp | duoz
pund Ao9) pun4 Jajepp pund Jjomag pun4 Jamag

SZ0Z ‘82 419qWIAAON Jo SY

sse|) Aq Joayg aouejeg

17 seouasqy pajesuadwo)
ll01Aed paniody
UOIJEJEA PaNJody
sanl|iqel jualngd Jayio
sapljiqer jualng

sapiqer]

ALIND3 B s3lLNIavIl

S13SSV V10l
sjassy Jayjo [e301

uoiezipowy xauuy oflo9 ool

109f01g uoexauuy oloy ciop

uopeziuowy qSo90/¥L VSO

3so) uoljeziuebiQ ASIDIVL VSO

294 |ebaT gz |Iam-uonezniowy

s394 |eba] aoueuld g2 1I9M

24 jeba Jay puog-uonezipowy

1unp-saa4 |eba aosueuyay puog

paziowy s3S0) puog Z861

$}s0Q puog Z861

€340 SUoRNQUIU0D-SMOJINQ PaLida)dd-Z 19Mas
g93d0 suoiRNqUIU0D-SMOINQ PaLld}ag-g 19mag 1IN
g3d0 SuonRNquUIuUo)-SMOJINQ Palla)aQd-| Jomas
g3d0 uolnqgiuod SMOIRNQ paliajaqg-133epy

Z J9Mag-SMoIN0 palaag

J3JeAN-SMOIJIN0 PallayaQd

€ JOM3S TIN-SMOIINQO pallajeq

L Jamag-smo|InQ paliajaq

$}9SSY 49410
sjassy paxid [ejol

3||IA0JISB) | SUOZ JUSWUIBA0D)-UoieIddldag paje|nwnoaoy
ssalibo.id ul ubig xJewpue 3j1A0JISBD

PHOAA 23U} JO 123U MOYDIHY-ubig peaysanQ a|[IAosise)
€ 9UOZ JOMAg-puE]

199foud uonelliqeyay WalsAg Jajemalseps Buipue] ssop
Bulpue sSO\ £ 2uoz uone1daidag paje|nwnosy

Buipue] sso £ auoz yavos

Peoy oidiuod i uonels Yi

s,liud Aq g# uonels Yy

s|seq |enJooy

Jo143s1g S29IAI9S AJunwiwo) a||IAn043Se)

Sciliel
Nd s€°¢€



t 40  obey

€.°188C.Z/C 8Z'0V6'89y SG°1Z0°9€6 6S'BFP'Z00°LL  L1°9L2°106'C $S'8v2'856°L1
92'82/'2L5'9¢ 82 0¥6'89F GG /C0'9E6 €82.09'229'0L 16'890'8€8'C 69'€80'/¥9°L 1
0¢'299'2zZ- ovr'89lL't 2.'899'682 11'G8L'VLL £€'650'¥G- 91°0€T' L
99'622'6/€'€l 1LG'6S0'99€ BE£9LC'LG  ELSPE'SPE'P  G6'695°259'C 87'810'V96'G
00295'29/ 000 000 000 000 00'295'29/
00'2LLPES'E 000 000 00'2.LPES'E 000 000
1202e'291 000 000 000 12°02¢'29) 000
208€C'LL 000 000 000 2082 L. 000
/€°€€2'268's 000 000 000 000 L€'€€L'TGE'S
Y¥'221'G6G 000 p¥eci'e6s 000 000 000
L€'Z1.2'86 lezlL'eé6 000 000 000 000
6€'60.'296'c 000 000 6€'G02'/96'c 000 000
L¥'€G1'09. 000 000 9/°0v8'6.€ 98'/¥1'69 G8'P9L'LLE
90'€25'01€ 000 000 2lL'GEL'6EL 18°0S0'LE €1'/€L'6€1
00°6¥0'2 000 000 000 000 00'6+0'2
00°6+0'2 000 000 000 00°6+0'L 000
00'259'v2 000 000 000 000 00259'tv¢
00'969'L€ 000 000 00'969'L€ 000 000
18°800'vC 000 000 000 000 18°800'¥2
18°500'vC 000 000 000 18'G00've 000
21L'6€0'801 000 000 Z1L'6€0'801 000 000
2€Le0'v8 000 000 000 000 2e 1e0'v8
Ly 0€9'6%1 000 000 $9'G01'0v2 G0'/60'8E 2l levr'LLL
Ly 0€9'671 000 000 ¥9'G01'0v¢ G0'/60'8E gl ley'LlL
00'€0¥'69 000 000 00'€0¥'69 000 000
00°¥2r'Sl 000 000 000 00'ver'sl 000
00°€er'sl 000 000 000 000 00°€er'sl
00°086'€S 000 000 000 000 00'086'€S
2L'G6S'p) 000 000 000 000 21665Vl
e E6S Pl 000 000 000 2865 vl 000
88'€99'G9 000 000 88'€99'G9 000 000
98'0L0'LS 000 000 000 000 98'0L0°'LG
00°000't 000 000 00°000'% 000 000
00°00€'S 000 000 00°00€‘S 000 000
00'08¢€'6S 000 000 00'08¢'6S 000 000
jejol Z duoz L auoz | duoz € auoz Z duoz
pund A0 3jjlA0Q3Se)  d|jIAnodise)  Bulpue ssop | auoz
pun4 Ao pun4 Jajep pund Jomag pund Jomag

GZ0Z ‘8T JAqWIAAON Jo sy
sse|) Aq 199Yg aoue|eg
Jou)SIg S99IAI8S AJUNnWwwo) ajjIAolISe)

oo
o

ALIND3 B SIILNIAVIT VLOL
Anb3 ejoy

awoou| 9N
sbujuie3 pauejay - 006¢
JoMag-s)assy [ejiden Ul pajsaAu|
J9)epp-s)assy [eyiden ul pajsaau|
2ouejeg pund ¢ auoz Bulpue-] sSso Jamag
Buipue] ssopy Jamasg ¢ auoz suolippy [eyde)
asuejeg pund Z 9 L dUOZ 1amag
aoue|eg pun4 3||IAOI}SBD-AOS) | dUOZ
aouejeg pund ofo9 OIOJA-AOL) Z dU0Z
aosue|eg pun4 JajepA

finbg

samqer [ejoL

sapiqer] wia) buo jejol
Z Joamag-Anjiger 340 19N
€ Jomag TN Aniger] g3d0 19N
Jamag-Aijiqer] 9340 19N
1a1em-Aniqert 9340 19N
Z 1amag- Ajl|iqer] uoisuad
€ Jomag IN-Aiger] uoisuad
Jorepm-Aitjiqel uoisuad
| Jamag-Ay|iqer] uoisuag

sani|iqer] wia | Buo

san|iger Juaung [ejo L
sal}|iqel Jualng JaylQ |ejoL

19)eAA SMOjU| palidjag g93d0

€ JOMD3G SMOU| paL1djd3a 93d0
Z 19Mdg SMmo[ju| pasiayag g3d0
| Jamasg sMmojju| pasiajag 9340
Z 19mag-smoljuj paliajag

¢ JOMIS JIN-SMOjuj paslajag
J3jepp-SMo|U| pallayaQ

| JOMag-SMOo|ju| paliajaq
sjsodaq uoine||ejsuj -iajepp
sjsodaqg ao1AIag JueIphH
sysodaq AJino2ag Jawoisny

siseg [enJooy

SelLLel
Ad S€:¢€



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1 through November 28, 2025

Date

Num

Name

Water Projects/Construction In Progress

08/20/2025
08/25/2025
09/17/2025
09/17/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/15/2025
10/27/2025
11/24/2025

2025-77
91020
91337
2025-87
M25-082
M25-100
91447
2025-103
2025-112

Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

MNS Engineers, Inc.

Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.
Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.

Total Water Projects/Construction in Progress

Building & Improvements

10/15/2025
10/27/2025

10-15-25
31572

Total Building & Improvements

Projects, Wells & Pipes

08/05/2025
09/15/2025
10/27/2025

22503601
6033416 8/...
25-1435-01

Total Projects, Wells & Pipes

Trucks/Autos
08/11/2025
08/25/2025
08/25/2025
08/25/2025
10/15/2025

Total Trucks/Autos

60303416 ...
110011
110217
110011
3416 9/29/25

Office Equipment

08/11/2025

60303416 ..

Total Office Equipment

Pacific Gas & Electric
Signature Glass & Windows

Don Chapin Company, Inc.
Visa-James
J Johnson & Company, Inc.

Visa-James
Towne Ford
Towne Ford
Towne Ford
Visa-James

Visa-James

Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/31/2025
08/29/2025
09/30/2025
10/31/2025
11/28/2025

July 25 JE
Aug JE 25
Sept JE 25
Oct JE 25
Nov JE 25

New Customer Deposits
New Customer Deposits
New Customer Deposits
New Customer Deposits
New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depreciation Water

Sewer Projects in Progress

09/18/2025
10/01/2025
10/15/2025

Total Sewer Projects in Progress

91019
91336
91458

Sewer Trucks/Autos

08/25/2025
08/25/2025
10/15/2025

110011
110011
3416 9/29/25

Total Sewer Trucks/Autos

Sewer Equipment

08/11/2025

60303416 ...

MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.

Towne Ford
Towne Ford
Visa-dames

Visa-James

Page 1

Memo

Well 6 Project
Emergency Deep ..
Emergency Deep
Well 6 Project

Well #6 Project
Well No. 6 Project
Emergency Deep ...
Well #6 Project
Well #6 Project

(1) Tankless, On-..

District Building Wi...

New Water Service...

Site #2 FP Valve P...
Merritt Street Wate...

Chevy 2012 New B...
2025 Ford Truck F-...

2025 Ford Truck F-..
Ford Truck $47,02...

Tool Box for New F ..

2 Computer Stations

Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Depreciati...

Monthiy Accumulat...

Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulat..

Washington Sewer...

Washington Sewer...

Washington Sewer...

2025 Ford Truck F-...
2025 Ford Truck F-...

Tool Box for New F..

2 Computer Stations

Debit

18,650.00
747.50
351.54
26,005.00
591,189.75
634,234.25
659.14
25,910.00

23,832.50

1,321,579.68

2,650.00
8,679.60

11,329.60

11,456.55
1,061.81
59,246.00

71,764.36

2,135.84
9,976.25
44,023.75
3,000.00
1,676.87

60,812.71

1,217.98
1,217.98

0.00

1,743.40
1,045.36
1,449.00

4,237.76

12,349.17
12,349.17
1,622.49

26,220.83

1,217.98

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

24,191.13
24,191.13
2419117
24,191.17
2419117

120,955.77

0.00

0.00

64



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1 through November 28, 2025

Date Num Name

Total Sewer Equipment

Sewer Building & Imp Zone 1 & 2

10/15/2025 10-15-25 Pacific Gas & Electric
10/27/2025 31572 Signature Glass & Windows
10/27/2025 31572 Signature Glass & Windows

Total Sewer Building & Imp Zone 1 & 2

Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits
08/29/2025 Aug JE 25 New Customer Deposits
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 New Customer Deposits
10/31/2025 Oct JE 25 New Customer Deposits
11/28/2025 Nov JE 25 New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits
08/29/2025 Aug JE 25 New Customer Deposits
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 New Customer Deposits
10/31/2025 Oct JE 25 New Customer Deposits
11/28/2025 Nov JE 25 New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

Sewer Equipment-Zone 3

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford

Total Sewer Equipment-Zone 3

Sewer Building & Imp Zone 3
10/27/2025 31572 Signature Glass & Windows

Total Sewer Building & Imp Zone 3

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

08/29/2025 Aug JE 25 New Customer Deposits
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 New Customer Deposits
10/31/2025 Oct JE 25 New Customer Deposits
11/28/2025 Nov JE 25 New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project
California Department of Fish and ...

08/01/2025 60-520533
Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

Castroville Landmark Sign in Progress

08/11/2025 1853 Signs By Van

08/20/2025 15387 Pacific Crest Engineering, Inc
09/18/2025 90936 MNS Engineers, Inc
09/18/2025 15417 Pacific Crest Engineering, Inc.
10/15/2025 24-000-152... J Johnson & Company, Inc.

Total Castroville Landmark Sign in Progress

Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits
08/29/2025 Aug JE 25 New Customer Deposits
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 New Customer Deposits
10/31/2025 Oct JE 25 New Customer Deposits
11/28/2025 Nov JE 25 New Customer Deposits

Page 2

Memo

(1) Tankless, On-D..
District Building Wi...
District Building Wi...

Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Depreciati. .
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulat...

Monthly Accumulat.

Monthly Depreciati...
Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumuiat...
Monthly Accumulat...

2025 Ford Truck F-..

District Building Wi...

Monthly Depreciati...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Fees Returned-Not...

Landmark Sign in ...
Castroville Landma...
CM for 2025 Castr...
Castroville Landma...
Landmark Sign Pro...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Depreciati...
Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat..

Debit
1,217.98

2,650.00
6,750.80
1,928.80

11,329.60

0.00

0.00

12,349.16
12,349.16

1,928.80
1,928.80

0.00

0.00

55,589.00
1,441.25
14,946.55
3,365.06
79,192.02

164,533.88

Credit
0.00

0.00

1,818.38
1,818.38
1,818.42
1,818.42
1,818.42

9,092.02

4,518.37
4,518.37
4,518.33
4,518.33
4,518.33

22,591.73

0.00

0.00

2,605.50
2,605.50
2,605.50
2,605.50

10,422.00

20,803.75
20,803.75

0.00

108.12
108.12
108.08
108.08
108.08

JQS

37



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1 through November 28, 2025

Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit
Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville 0.00 540.48
TOTAL 1,678,522.34 184,405.75

Page 3



Zjo | ebed

‘403 £2's13d (B9 LRIFD 1021002 35e3]d ‘uonPULIONUY ST Jo AWPI[RA 311 1n0qe suonsanb vaey nok J “IwumRIess sip jo 1d1adal Jo SAEp g UTM ST 19BIUCD NOL SSI[UM 2]EIMDOE PUE any PaIapisuod 3q [uk

WRWR1ES MNOK U} Paureluod uopeuLop [y “ARduold juawaiels M0K MILA3I 3SEI]d "SIURWASINGST PanLoe pue 7z ydeSered 4 gsyo 1ad suopngiuod fre Surpnput ‘powad 241 o P S I8 IDUE[R] JUNOIE PUNY [PIIOE 10K ST [EI0] PURID) I 310U 3SEI]J

91H99¢°LT 91+99¢€° LT
+9£08+°ST GL1L06'9T
9$8'175°TT 9H8 175 TT
000°0 0000
0000 0000
0000 0000
0000 000°0
948° 175" 7T 98175 TT

21e(Q 0] 13}
[eos1y

POLId{ UL

alo

SUAdIED

anjeA ) Suipug porag

anpe nun SununBag porag

siun Suipuy
M I2suel], Nup)
uj J2)suerj nun
S[EMBIPYNAA 10] S3[ES J1uf)
SUOTINGLITUOT) WO} SISBYIITY T1U()

stu) Sutuwag

:Arewiung anfeA jun

00'7H£'919$ 00'THE'919%
000 00°0

000 000

00'THE 9193 00°THE'919%
000 000
(€8'6T1) (6T°99)
(€5°18) *S'TH)
7.°889'TH L0501
000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000
$9'498'€LC$ 10°666'S09%

aleq 01 I3}
[east]

poLIzg 1uain’)
aio

[e101 pueln

[en0dy Judurasimgsiqg pug A
7T ered 7 9SvD 1ad quiuo) pug Ad

uefeqg Jurpug

B0

asuadxy jJuaunisaaug
sasuadxy aanensmutmpy
sSururey Juaunsaaug
Q) 13jsuea]

uj Idjsuel]
JudUSIMGSI
uonngLUIuoY)

Jouejeq Suiuuifag

:A1euIung anfeA 1 Iep

$T0T ‘1€ 12quI3d3Q papud Lduend)

O ; 1uq

1 483tens 1g9yaD

1PLISLJ SIDNAIIG LJTUNUINIO?) I[[IA0IISED)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of December 31, 2025

Ending balance as of November 28, 2025

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Incoming Wire from LAIF-Water Fund 12/11/25
Incoming Wire from LAIF-Sewer 1 & 2 Fund 12/12/25
Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts

Caltrans Grant-Castroville Landmark Sign

User Fees & Property Taxes Zone 1, 2 & 3 12/24/25
Wire Tranfer to LAIF Sewer Zone 1 & 2 12/30/25
Wire Tranfer to LAIF Sewer Zone 1 & 2 12/31/25
Wire Tranfer to LAIF Sewer Zone 3 12/31/25

Bank Fees & NSF Cecks

Expenses (Checks Written)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields 4.025%

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Wire Transfer to Water Fund 12/11/25

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1-70% & 2-10%) Capital Improvement
Wire Transfer to Sewer 1 & 2 Fund 12/12/25

Incoming Wire from Chase Sewer Zone 1 & 2 Fund 12/30/25
Incoming Wire from Chase Sewer Zone 1 & 2 Fund 12/31/25
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp
Incoming Wire from Chase Sewer Zone 3 Fund 12/31/25
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Current Yield 3.90%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

$17,959,106.51

581,834.31
140,000.00
100,000.00
109,078.10
2,055.06
98,044.88
1,276,687.53
(500,000.00)
(300,000.00)
(200,000.00)
(487.15)

(357,477.34)

950,635.39

70,217.38
360.00
(420.00)

70,157.38

1,646,422.85

(140,000.00)
53,362.24
0.00
112,848.00
3,116,181.42

(100,000.00)
500,000.00
300,000.00
0.00
29,015.85
0.00
58,582.42
0.00
689,975.59
200,000.00
0.00

6,466,388.37

3,773,611.76
12,646.25

3,786,258.01

‘68



Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Total CAMP Consolidated Summary

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution

Unrealized Gain (Loss)

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of December 31, 2025

280,737.21
940.82

281,678.03

1,172,421.77
3,929.06

1,176,350.83

55,761.86
186.87

55,948.73

290,583.86
973.81

291,557.67

3,231,330.43
10,828.94

3,242,159.37

8,833,952.64

2,796,219.56
9,911.95
0.00

2,806,131.51

I

19,127,265.29

I'e



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpra

Local Agency Investment Fund January 12, 2026
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.O. BOX 1065
11499 GEIL STREET

STROVILLE, CA 95012
CA ov ,C 50 Tran Type Definitions

Account Number; ¢COER

December 2025 Statement

Tran WED
Effective Transaction Tvpe Confirm Confirm
Date Date yp Number Number Authorized Caller Amount

12/11/2025 12/10/2025 RW 1787790 N/A LIDIA SANTOS -140,000.00
12/12/2025 12/12/2025 RW 1787893 N/A LIDIA SANTOS -100,000.00
12/30/2025 12/30/2025 RD 1788501 N/A LIDIA SANTOS 500,000.00
12/31/2025 12/30/2025 RD 1788502 N/A LIDIA SANTOS 500,000.00
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 1,000,000.00 Beginning Balance: 5,706,388.37
Total Withdrawal: -240,000.00 Ending Balance: 6,466,388.37

70

1 of1 1/12/2026, 9:12 AM



& ""“s'&&
L/

& -
s 3 PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
B o as of 01/07/25
'"‘m“
Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Y
Quarter Ended 9/30/25 Effective Yields(!)
LAIF Apportionment Rate'?: 4.34 December 4.025
LAIF Earnings Ratio'”:  0.00011893333163814 November  4.096
LAIF Administrative Cost™":  0.26 October  4.150
LAIF Fair Value Factor™: 1.001929581 September 4.212
PMIA Daily™;  4.19 August  4.251
PMIA Quarter to Date':  4.24 July  4.258

PMIA Average Life!™: 254

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)
11/30/25
$155.9 billion

Corporate
Commercial Bonds
) Paper 0.61%
Time 5.48%
Deposits
3.39%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
9.97%

Treasuries
55.33%

Agencies
25.05%

Chart does not include $936,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825

(c)1).

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year.

Source:
(U state of California, Office of the Treasurer
{2 State of California, Office of the Controller v r? 1



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

o, S 7,
N
" gt

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
01/06/26 3.96 3.97 240
01/05/26 3.96 3.97 243
01/04/26 3.97 3.97 246
01/03/26 3.97 3.97 246
01/02/26 3.97 3.97 246
01/01/26 3.97 3.97 244
12/31/25 3.97 4.09 244
12/30/25 3.98 4.09 244
12/29/25 3.99 4.09 244
12/28/25 3.99 4.09 244
12/27/25 3.99 4.10 245
12/26/25 3.99 4.10 246
12/25/25 4.00 4.10 247
12/24/25 4.00 4.10 248
12/23/25 4.00 4.10 250
12/22/25 4,01 4.10 250
12/21/25 4.01 4.10 251
12/20/25 4.01 4.10 252
12/19/25 4.01 411 253
12/18/25 4.01 4.11 256
12/17/25 4.02 4.11 255
12/16/25 4.02 4.11 257
12/15/25 4.03 4.11 254
12/14/25 4.03 4.11 253
12/13/25 4.03 4.11 253
12/12/25 4.03 4.11 253
12/11/25 4.04 4.12 255
12/10/25 4.05 4.12 250
12/09/25 4.06 4,12 252
12/08/25 4.06 4.12 252
12/07/25 4.07 4.12 252
12/06/25 4.07 4.12 252
12/05/25 4.07 4.12 252
12/04/25 4.07 4,12 251
12/03/25 4.07 4.12 250
12/02/25 4.07 4.12 252

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

e

Updated: 1/7/2026



47."}

| sbed Aewwng juswabeuey jJossy W4d

1 Ajunjely o3 sAeq abesaay pajybiom

%00°00T

Auoyiny %00'00T ¥9'7S6'€£8'8% 1ejoL
S19MO0d Juio(

00°0 00'0 SsiedA G J9A0

000 00°0 sieshA g 01

000 000 Sieah p 01 £

000 000 siedA g ol

00°0 000 SIedA z 01 T

000 00°0 1edA 1 03 sAep 187

000 000 sAep 081 01 16

000 000 sAep 06 01 19

000 000 sAep 09 03 I€

00°00T ¥9°756°€£8'8 sAep 0g Japun

jusadIad anjeA 14ep buiso)) sBuipjoH o1joj310d

uoned0||y 10}29S (sbuipjoH swodu] paxid) uoinquisia AjLniepy

%00'00T ¥9°'7S6°€£8'8% |ejoy ¥9'7S6'€£8'8S S/'S0S'6T$ lexol

00001 ¥9°756'€£8’'8 AyouyIny SI9Mod JUIOL % 06°E ¥9°7S6'€£8'8 G/'S0S'6¢ 100d diNYD

JuadIad onjeA @4eW Buisop) adA] Juaunsaauy  PIPIA eNieA Ien awaduy pue sBuIp|oH oljojod
uauny  Bursop SpuapIald ysed

Aewwns ojjopyiod
1OTY1SIA SIOIAYAS ALINNWIWOD JTIIAOYLSYD

SZ0Z ‘T€ 4aquadaq buipu3 yyuopy ay) 104 juswalels Alewwng pajepijosuo) )
JuUdWIIeIS JUNOIDY /
C

UOIIEDO||Y JUDILIISDAUT




Z 8bed Alewwng

<N
D~

N

juswabeuey jJassy Wdd

S/'S0S'6Z%$ ¥9°ZS6'EE8'8% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% S/'S0S'6T$ 68'9t'108‘8% lejoL
¥6'828°0T LEBST'TVT'E 00'0 000 000 +6'828°0T €P'0EETETE syuawar0adw] [2Hde) Jsjem T
18°€6 £9'/55'162 00'0 000 000 18°€£6 98'€85'06C [E}USWILIBAOY Z BUOZ =R
£8'98T £4°8%6'SS 00'0 00'0 00°0 /8'98T 98'T9/'SS [BJUSWILIDA0D) T BUOZ (=5
syusWwaAoIdw]

90'626'€ £8'0S£°9/T'T 00'0 00'0 000 90'626'€ LLTWTUT'T [eide) Buipuer ssojy Jamss [ca=ria)]
78'0v6 £0°8/9'182 000 000 000 8°0v6 T2'££4°08¢ SIAYISTY YIMIS [Era=ii, T
ST'9H9°CT T0'8S2°98/'E 000 00'0 00°0 STOP9'TT 9L’ TI9'ELL'S SINTWIAOYdINI TWLIdYD YIMIS e =E
awoduy pue anjep anjeap sapes] sannlep sysodaqg anjep aueN junoddy laqunnN
SPUapIAIqQ Yysed  jouep Buisop) ul abuey) pajpasun /sojes / suondwapay / saseyding e buluadg unoday

SZ0T 'T€ 49qwadaq buipuz yiuop ay) Jo
JUSLWId]L]S JUNOIDY

1OTH1SIA SIADIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITIIAOYLSYD
JudWIje]s AleWWNG pajepijosuo)




CalTRUST
* PO Box 2709
Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org
Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALT T Fax 402-963-9094

APUBLIC AGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Investment Account Summary

12/01/2025 through 12/31/2025

Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Dec 31 ($) Amount ($) Change in
Dec 31 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT “
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund “ 282,591.290 9.93 2,806,131.51 2,843,085.24 (36,953.73)
Portfolios Total value as of 12/31/2025 2,806,131.51
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance price per Average Realized
Description Date ($) in Shares in Shares share ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number ENSUINSED
Beginning Balance 12/01/2025 281,593.108 9.93 2,796,219.56
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 12/31/2025 9,911.95 998.182 282,591.290 9.93 2,806,131.51 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Balance as of Dec 31 282,591.290 9.93 2,806,131.51

73

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

0000064-0000129 PDFT 879472

Page 1 of 2



Date

Number Name

General Fund Checking

12/1/2025
12/1/2025
12/1/2025

12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025

12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025

12/11/2025

12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025

12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/11/2025
12/24/2025

5
3772
3773

3774
3775
3776
3777
3778
3779
3780
3781
3782
3783
3784
3785
3786
3787

3788
3789
3790
3791
3792
3793

3794

CalPERS - Health Benefits
J. Eric Tynan
Verizon Wireless

continued
continued
continued
continued

Akel Engineering Group Inc
California Water Service Compan'

CWEA

David Amezquita

GreatAmerica Financial Services
HydroPro Solutions West Inc
Ivan F Velazquez Sanchez

J Johnson & Company Inc
James Derbin

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Maggiora Bros Dirilling Inc
MNS Engineers Inc

continued

List of Checks for December 2025
Memo

Employees Health Benefits

Retiree Monthly Health Benefits
Monthly Lead Operator Cell Phone
Monthly Fee for SCADA, iPad, Tablet
New Cell Phone

New iPad-GM

New Tablet-Operators

Phase | Hydraulic Model Development
and Calibration

Water Meters for Zone 2 Lift Stations
Annual Collection Membership-Varela
Monthly Cellular Expense

Monthly Lease of Meter & Bill Sorter
Meter for 11440 Commercial Pkwy
Monthly Cellular Expense

Merrit St Water Service Lines Project
Monthly Cellular Expense

Monthly Cellular Expense

Monthly Cellular Expense

Supplies for Well Sites

Well #6 Project

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
Washington Sewer Bypass Project

Principal Life Insurance Company Employees Monthly Life Insurance

SWRCB

U.S. Postal Service (CMRS FP)
Vailey Pacific Petroleum Service

VESTIS

Elan Financial Services

continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
continued

Elan Financial Services

continued
continued
continued

Elan Financial Services
WM Corporate Services Inc
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Accurate C&S Services Inc.

Annual Water System Permit Fees
Quarterly Postage for Meter

Fuel for Vehicles

Operators Uniforms & Service (x4)
Derbin-GM Lunch Meeting PSMCSD
Card Interest Fee on Purchases
Two PC Monitors-Operations Dept.
GM Truck Wash

Collaboration Lunch Meeting MCWD
USPS Postage Fee

Roof Top Emergency Lights-New Trucks
GM Fuel for Truck

Santos-W-2 & 1099 Forms for 2025
QuickBooks Monthly Software
Monthly Internet Service

Lead Operator Cell & Modem
Galvez-Well Site #2 Landscaping
Monthly Waste Management Fees
Steel Garage Monthly Fee

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Annual DOT Services

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

PADA PP ADNAPADPADADADPNDABOA DDA APODLDLDADDADLODLDL NN RSP

P O P hH PP

Amount

24,387.06
1,902.80
43.88
99.24
363.74
1,116.53
306.50

6,408.00
71.45
251.00
60.00
489.26
1,692.52
60.00
71,956.50
60.00
60.00
60.00
1,264.88
114,213.75
966.74
310.50
126.84
3,945.00
3,000.00
354.50
602.29
60.03
23.88
17528
8.99
28.72
15.60
1,630.72
127.38
156.58
252.50
106.25
81.28
73.95
171.91
26.76
1,807.24

18,736.49
2,647.00
5,970.00
1,351.66
2,036.45
2,977.20

350.00

76



Date
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025

12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025
12/24/2025

12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025
12/25/2025

Number Name

3807
3808
3809
3810
3811
3812
3813
3814
3815

3816
3817
3818
3819
3820
3821
3822
3823
3824

3825-
3831
1
2
3
4
3832
3833
3834
3835
3836
3837

ACWA JPIA

Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware
Charter Communications

CSDA

Fechter & Company CPAs
ICONIX Waterworks (US) Inc
Leisure West

MNS Engineers Inc

continued
continued

Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Survey LLC

Progent Corporation

Streamline

The Maynard Group
Valley Pacific Petroleum Services
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

District Employees'
Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Variable Annuity Life Insurance
Cosme Padilla

Glenn Oania

Gregory K MacMillan
James Cochran
Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025

224
225
226
227
228
229
230

Jamila Mohsin
Maura Cirilo Ortiz
David Halasz
Shin Kavipiya
Antonina Cruz
Claudia Berber
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Internet Service

Annual Membership Dues

Annual Audit Fee FYE June 30, 2025
Lids & Concrete Boxes for Meters
Tool Boxes for 2 Trucks-Tacoma's
Misc. On-Call Support Services
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Project
Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Monthly Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

Well Sites

Well #6 Project-Spinner Analysis
IT Services

Monthly CCSD Web Page

Monthly Telephone System

Fuel for Vehicles

Well Sites & Office

Lift Stations Zone 3 Moss Landing

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp-457(b)
December 16, 2025 Board Meeting
December 16, 2025 Board Meeting
December 16, 2025 Board Meeting
December 16, 2025 Board Meeting
December 16, 2025 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
December Closures

PP P LhH DN P

Amount
1,309.60
117.03
942.37
106.25
9,005.00
2,657.00
1,110.19
2,148.90
3,841.11
310.50
747.02
4.002.00
624.00
9,000.00
5,125.05
1,265.80
350.00
245.48
544 13
5,220.31
1,391.02

18,856.00
6,153.41
1,399.92
2,036.45
2,977.20
2,647.00

91.15
91.15
91.15
91.16
91.15
357,477.34

49.26
12.20
2572
60.00
5.15
577
261.90
420.00



Year 2026 Calendar — United States

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.htm1?year=2026&coun...

Calendar for Year 2026 (United States)

January

1

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3:0 10:0 18:@ 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

1.0 90 17.@ 24:©

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

30 11:0 18:@ 250

April

26 27 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

1.0 10:0 17.@ 23:©

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

1:0 90 16:@ 23:© 31.0

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

80 14.@ 21:© 290

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

70 14.@® 21:0 290

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

50 12:@ 19:0 280

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

40 10@ 18.0 260

October

1

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 156 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

3:0 10:@ 18:© 26:0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

1:0 9:@ 17:0 24.0

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1.0 8® 17:0 23:0 30:0

Jan 1 New Year's Day

Jan 19 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 16 Presidents' Day
May 25 Memorial Day

Holidays:
Jun 19 Juneteenth
Jul 3
Jul4 Independence Day
Sep 7 Labor Day

'Independence Day' day off

Oct 12 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

":’8

1/14/2026, 1:21 PM



